Register of the

LEONARD COVELLO PAPERS

1907-1974

Mss Group 40

Photo Group 107

by Shawn Weldon

December 1982

The Balch Institute for Ethnic Studies 18 South Seventh Street Philadelphia, PA 19106

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Biography	1
Provenance	6
Scope and Content	7
Box List	
General Papers	17
Speakers File	30
Writings	52
Teaching and Administrative	61
DeWitt Clinton High School	65
Benjamin Franklin High School/ Community Centered School	70
Social Backgrounds	102
East Harlem	110
Italians	125
Puerto Ricans	155
Delinquency	173
Miscellaneous	175
Clippings	180
Photo Group 107	
Separation Record, Museum Materials	

BIOGRAPHY

Leonard Covello is known equally for his innovative work as a public school teacher and administrator in the Italian and, later, Puerto Rican communities of East Harlem, New York City, and as a perceptive analyst of the Italian experience in America. An immigrant himself, his approach to education developed out of his own experiences in New York City schools, from social activists with whom he had contact as an adolescent and young adult, and from his initial experiences as a teacher at DeWitt Clinton High School. From these influences, Covello developed strong commitments to cultural pluralism and to the importance of immigrant children becoming conscious and proud of their native cultures while learning to adapt to their new environment. As an administrator, Covello succeeded in implementing a concept of education, the community centered school, which provided a social and cultural context for the education of Italian and later Puerto Rican and Black school children in East Harlem. Covello also lectured regularly at colleges and universities in New York City. The course which he taught at New York University provided the basis for his doctoral dissertation, The Social Background of the Italo-American School Child, a classic study which he completed in 1944 and published in 1967. In addition to his work as an educator, Covello was involved in almost every aspect of the activities of the Italian community in New York City, and he was a founder or major influence in most of the prominent Italian organizations in the city.

Covello was born in the town of Avigliano in the Basilicata region of Southern Italy on November 26, 1887. In 1890 his father, Pietro Covello,

emigrated to New York City. Leonard, his mother, and his two brothers, joined his father in the East Harlem section of the city in 1896.

Almost immediately Covello was placed in the "Soup School," a local school run by a protestant mission group. The main purpose of the school was to "Americanize" new immigrants. After two years at the "Soup School" Covello finished his elementary education at P.S. 83, and he entered Morris High School in 1902. While in high school Covello won a Pulitzer Scholarship which enabled him to attend Columbia University. He entered Columbia in 1907 and graduated in 1911. In 1913 he took a job as a teacher of French in DeWitt Clinton High School.

With the entrance of the United States into World War I in 1917

Covello first became a volunteer with the Farm Cadet Bureau. Then on

December 10, 1917, he enlisted as a private in the U.S. Army Artillery

Corps. He went to France as an interpreter and became a member of the

Corps of Intelligence Police. Through contacts made during the war Covello gained a post-war job with a Midwest clearinghouse for foreign advertising.

In 1920 Covello returned to his former position at DeWitt Clinton and served as head of the school's Italian Department from 1922 to 1926. In 1926 he was appointed First Assistant in Modern Languages, a post he held until 1934. Covello had been influenced early in life by the social reform ideas of Anna C. Ruddy at the Home Garden Club, and later by the more radical social activism of Norman Thomas. This, combined with his own experiences as an immigrant, influenced much of his educational theory, as well as his community development work in East Harlem. At DeWitt Clinton, Covello recognized that Italian American children were confronted by a dilemma in the public schools. They were expected to separate themselves from their native culture and language, including

their family and community, in order to meet the school's expectations and to achieve academically. Covello sought means to ease the transition of immigrant school children into American life and to aid in their acculturation without separating them from their communities or native culture. In 1914 he established Il Circolo Italiano at DeWitt Clinton. This club combined social service, recreational and cultural activities, and its members did a great amount of work within the Italian immigrant community. He also began a campaign to establish Italian on an equal footing with other foreign languages taught in New York City schools, a campaign which culminated in his appointment as head of the newly established Italian Department at DeWitt Clinton in 1922. In the same year Covello established the Italian Parents Association at the school.

Covello's work extended beyond DeWitt Clinton to include the city's school system and its Italian community as a whole. He was a major force in the Italian Teachers Association and in 1931 founded the Casa Italiana Educational Bureau, which was a significant factor in the spread of information on Italian and Italo-American culture. He was a member or was associated with most of the Italian organizations in the city such as the Italy-America Society and Order of Sons of Italy. Through them he tried to ease the transition of the immigrant and to spread pride and knowledge of Italian culture.

During his years at DeWitt Clinton, Covello became increasingly aware of the need for a high school in East Harlem. From 1931 until 1934 he led a campaign to create such a high school, and in 1934 his work was rewarded with the establishment of Benjamin Franklin High School. Covello was appointed principal of the school and later became principal of James Otis Junior High School as well.

As principal of Franklin, Covello was able to implement many of the innovative theories and methods he held as to the role of the school and its place in the community, and he turned Franklin into one of the leading examples of the community centered school. This concept, based on the recognition that the public school was the one social agency which touched nearly all families, called for almost complete interaction between the school and the community. Working through the school's Community Advisory Council, which consisted of teachers, students, parents and business and civic leaders, an intensive program was launched to strengthen the East Harlem community and aid in its development. The program included housing and sanitation campaigns, the establishment of social and educational centers in the community, citizenship campaigns and adult education and summer school programs, as well as a number of other educational and community improvement programs. In 1935 Franklin added an intercultural education program, designed to teach students to understand and appreciate other ethnic and cultural groups.

Besides his educational and administrative work in the New York City school system, Covello also taught courses at several colleges and universities in the New York metropolitan area. He taught courses in romance languages, Italian culture, and education. His most important courses were those he taught on the community centered school and the social background of the Italo-American school child at New York University's School of Education, where he received the Ph.D. degree in 1944.

As East Harlem began to experience an influx of Puerto Rican immigrants during the 1940s and 1950s, Covello implemented programs for Puerto Rican students at Franklin similar to those which had proven successful among Italian immigrants. In 1956 Covello retired as principal of Franklin

High School and Otis Jr. High and accepted an appointment as Education Consultant to the Migration Division of the Puerto Rican Department of Labor. His work with the Migration Division included language and literacy campaigns, citizenship programs, work with Puerto Rican organizations, conferences and workshops on Puerto Rican problems, and a general effort to raise awareness and pride in Puerto Rican history and culture.

After his retirement from Benjamin Franklin High School Covello also became deeply involved in work with senior citizens in East Harlem. He was a founder of the East Harlem Day Care Center for Older Persons in 1952, which was renamed the Leonard Covello Senior Center for East Harlem in 1969. He was also involved with the formation of the East Harlem Committee on Aging in the early 1960's and served as chairman of the Committee.

In 1972 Covello returned to Sicily at the invitation of Sicilian social reformer Danilo Dolci to work with Dolci's Center for Study & Action in Western Sicily. Here Covello continued the work he had performed in East Harlem.

In addition to his doctoral dissertation, The Social Background of the Italo-American School Child; A Study of the Southern Italian Family Mores and Their Effect on the School Situation in Italy and America (1944, published 1967), Covello published and spoke on a wide variety of topics, including educational theory, the concept of the community centered school, immigration, religion, citizenship, Italian and Puerto Rican history and culture, and Benjamin Franklin High School. Covello presented lectures and speeches regularly before community and civic groups, professional associations, religious groups, student bodies, and at rallies, conferences, workshops, and on radio. The Covello Papers contain documentation on

over 300 speeches with many more listed but undocumented.

Among Covello's most significant writings are <u>The Social Background</u> of the Italo-American School Child, his autobiography, <u>The Heart is the Teacher</u> (1956), and a draft of an unpublished manuscript on the Benjamin Franklin High School. He also wrote numerous articles for scholarly and popular journals and for newspapers.

Covello died on August 19, 1982 in Messina, Italy. The Covello Papers were donated to the Balch Institute Library by Francesco Cordasco in 1975.

For additional biographical information, see his autobiographical work, The Heart is the Teacher, written with Guido Agostino in 1957; Robert Peebles'dissertation, Leonard Covello: An Immigrants Contribution to

New York City, 1967; and Francesco Gordasco, editor, Studies in Italian

American Social History: Essays in Honor of Leonard Covello, 1975.

Arrangement and description of the Leonard Covello Papers, 54 linear feet, was made possible through a grant from The National Endowment for the Humanities.

Accession numbers M75-22 and M75-29.

SCOPE AND CONTENT

The Leonard Covello Papers span the years 1907-1974 and cover in detail almost every aspect of his life and activities. Because Covello's interests were interrelated and evolved throughout his career, information on given topics can be found throughout the papers. Cross references have been made where possible, but the papers should be examined as a whole for information on a topic. Included in the papers are correspondence, biographical material, speeches, writings, teaching and administrative records, subject files, printed material, organizational minutes and proceedings, reports and studies, and news clippings.

A large amount of photographs and pamphlets as well as several reel recording tapes, some of which appear to contain autobiographical reminiscences, and two motion picture films accompanied the collection and are being processed separately (see attached separation record).

The Covello papers are divided into thirteen series: General Papers,
Speakers File, Writings, Teaching and Administration, DeWitt Clinton High
School, Benjamin Franklin High School/Community Centered School Program,
Social Backgrounds, East Harlem, Italians, Puerto Ricans, Delinquency, Miscellaneous, and Clippings.

Series I, GENERAL PAPERS, contains biographical and personal material relating to Covello and files describing his nonprofessional activities. Included in the biographical files are profiles from press releases and various Who's Who compilations, newspaper and magazine articles, a 1969 interview from Urban Review, and a biographical "Record" which outlines his activities and affiliations up to 1958.

The series contains a long run of files for the various honors and awards bestowed upon Covello by colleagues, civic and community groups, and professional associations, among others. Most important are the Gold Medal for Special Merit in Education awarded by the Italian government in 1933 and the State of New York Meritorious Service Medal bestowed upon Covello in 1966. The series also contains files on Covello's travels to Puerto Rico and Europe; his World War I service; files of personal notes and correspondence; and files on his education including graduation and diplomas from Morris High School and Columbia University and his Ph.D. records.

The most significant section of GENERAL PAPERS is the long run of correspondence and general files. These files are arranged alphabetically by personal name and consist primarily of correspondence, but in addition they often contain biographical information, writing and speeches, and other material pertaining to friends, relatives and professional associates of Covello. Among the most important files are those on Vito Marcantonio, Mario Cosenza, Fiorello LaGuardia, Edward Corsi, and Joseph Monserrat. The files frequently reveal Covello's relations with these people and the influence they had on him. Similar files are also contained in the Italians and Puerto Ricans series, listed under Leaders.

Series II, SPEAKERS FILE, is one of the most important in the papers. The series contains over 300 individual files on Covello's speaking engagements. Not all of the files contain copies of the speech texts, but the majority include either the text or an outline, plus such related material as correspondence, programs, and background information. The speeches in the series cover a wide variety of topics and provide insight into Covello's ideas and social and educational philosophy. Included also is a card file of speeches arranged alphabetically by topic and organization.

Series III also includes reports, articles, and shorter writings by Covello on a variety of topics. In addition to reprints and tear sheets, the files often contain drafts and background materials.

Series IV, TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATION, documents Covello's career in the New York City school system as well as his teaching assignments at colleges and universities. Files covering his years at DeWitt Clinton include notifications of licensing and assignments, letters of commendation and recommendation, ratings of service, and material on his position as First Assistant in Modern Languages. Information on his years as principal at Benjamin Franklin High School includes his application in 1934, examination material, appointment and renewals, and ratings of service. There is also material pertaining to in-service courses conducted by Covello for the Board of Education and his service on the Board of Examiners, 1926-1957; the College Entrance Examinations Board, 1923-1934; and the Regents Examination Board, 1926-1934.

There are also files on courses which Covello taught at area colleges

and universities. Most significant are those files pertaining to the courses on community coordination and the community centered school at New York University's School of Education. These files are extensive and include class plans, lecture outlines, assignments and examinations, and student papers. Information on Covello's course on the social background of the Italo-American school child is in Series VII, SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS.

Series V, DeWITT CLINTON, consists primarily of material from the years 1915-1934 and documents various aspects of the academic program, and especially the Italian program, at Clinton. The academic files contain material on discipline, graduations, the Student Aid Fund, and various studies of the student body in general but pertaining mostly to Italian students. The latter consist of general, vocational, and geographical questionnaires conducted between 1929 and 1932. The questionnaires were conducted as part of the Boys Club study at New York University conducted by Frederick Thrasher from 1928 to 1932 in which Covello assisted.

The files on the Italian Department and Italian students are also of special interest. These include files on Il Circolo Italiano (the Italian club), 1915-1934; copies of <u>Il Foro</u> (the Italian club paper), 1921-1926; Italian Department yearly reports, 1920-1926, 1929; files on various activities of the Italian Department; and one file on the Italian Boys Experimental Program, 1931-1933.

Series VI, BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL, covers all aspects of the school's academic and community program, and it is divided into six subseries: Acaemic Aspects, Community Centered School Program, Reports and Studies, Intercultural Education, Student Participation, and General and Conceptual.

The Academic Aspects subseries contains documentation on the administrative and scholastic functions of the school. Prominent in the subseries

are files on the campaign to establish Franklin (1931-1934) and the campaign for a new building which was erected in 1941-1942. Also significant are department annual reports, 1952-1956; an almost complete run of assembly programs, 1934-1938, 1943-1956; several articles about Franklin High School, 1936-1956; cabinet conferences, 1934-1949; files on student clubs and activities; and files on numerous other aspects of the school including faculty, guidance, and teacher training.

The Community Centered School subseries documents in great detail the community program of Franklin High School. Included is material concerning the work of the Community Advisory Council, 1935-1938; C.A.C. reports, 1937-1942; general material on the organization and function of the various school-community committees from 1936 to 1945; and files on individual committees.

The subseries also includes files on community school programs, including adult education, 1936-1941; citizenship, 1935-1943; various community events and festivals, 1937-1952; housing, 1933-1965; sanitation campaign, 1947-1952; storefronts (street units); summer school, 1936, 1939-1944; and Work Projects Administration work at Franklin, 1935-1942.

The Reports and Studies subseries consists of reports on Benjamin Franklin High School and the community program of the school and numerous studies done on the students of the school. Among the most significant studies are the results of the entrance questionnaire for 1934; the guidance questionnaire comparing Italian and non-Italian students which was distributed in 1935; the Motion Picture Study done in 1936; and the 1951 Nationality Study. Other studies examine discipline, intelligence and mental ability, residence of students, health, background and many other aspects of the school and its students.

The Intercultural Education subseries contains material on intercultural education theory and practice in general and on the intercultural education program at Franklin. Included in the former are files on organizations involved with intercultural education, articles, and various subject files. Material pertaining to Franklin includes files on the experimental program at the school, 1935 and 1939, a large amount of material on the highly publicized racial incident at Franklin in 1945 and reports on racial and ethnic attitudes at the school, 1938-1939.

The Student Participation subseries documents the school and community activities of Franklin students aside from their normal school clubs and recreational activities. The most significant files are those for the American Student Congress, 1938-1941; the American Student Union, 1937-1940; the National Youth Administration, 1939-1942; and the Youth Builders Program, 1943-1947. The subseries also contains two folders of student essays, compositions, poems, plays, radio scripts, and other miscellaneous student writings.

The General and Conceptual subseries contains files on the theoretical and conceptual background of the community centered school and on programs in other schools and cities. Important files are those on American history teaching in the community centered school; charts of case study outlines; a file on a program of study for the Cosmopolitan High School; Board of Education reports by the Committee on Articulation and Integration, 1935–1936, and the Committee on the Principal and His Community, n.d.; and the transcript of a 1945 radio broadcast on the community centered school in which Covello participated.

Series VII, SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS, contains material relating both to Covello's course on the social background of the Italo-American school child

and his Ph.D. dissertation on the same subject. The dissertation, which Covello completed in 1944 and published in 1967, was based in large part on the course, which, in turn, developed out of his experiences as a teacher at DeWitt Clinton and especially the Boys Club Study at New York University (see Series VIII and IX below).

Included in the files for the social backgrounds course are descriptions and outlines of the course, lecture outlines, class plans, bibliographies, topics, projects, examinations, and class papers. Class papers for the course are also contained in the reference files in this series (see below) and in the subject files of other series. The files for Covello's dissertation contain an abstract, overview and prospectus, reviews, outlines, and drafts of chapters.

Series VII contains a large number of reference files which are divided into two major groups. The first group is arranged by subject and consists primarily of secondary source material on a variety of topics pertaining to Italy and Italian Americans, including history, culture, immigration, and education. The second group, labeled documents and notes, consists mostly of primary material, including interviews, reminiscences of immigrants, autobiographical notes of Covello, and material gathered from studies as well as other sources. Material which appears to have been used in the thesis is also spread throughout other series. This material is marked with roman numerals.

Series VIII, EAST HARLEM, contains reference material on the community itself as well as on Covello's activities in it. There are a large number of files on political, civic, educational, religious and other agencies and organizations in East Harlem covering various racial and ethnic groups. The series also contains files on East Harlem churches; the East Harlem

Defense Council, 1942-1945; Good Neighbor Week, 1961-1962; student visits to East Harlem, 1961-1967; the 23rd Precinct Coordinating Council, 1940-1945; and a series of reports and studies on East Harlem. The latter includes the Boys Club Study conducted by Frederick Thrasher at New York University, 1928-1932; and various community studies and surveys. The series contains an index card file for the East Harlem survey and block study of 1940. Other files cover the area's history, politics, population, religion, and many other topics.

Series IX, ITALIANS, is divided into two subseries: Italian Agencies and Organizations and Italian Activities and Subject Files.

The Italian Agencies and Organizations subseries contains material on a large number of Italian organizations which Covello helped to establish, was a member of, or had contact with. Many of the files consist of invitations, appeals, and other routine material, but some contain material which documents the activities of prominent organizations to which he belonged. Included among the latter are files on the American-Italian Historical Association, 1966-1972; the Casa Italiana Education Bureau, 1932-1939 (includes copies of bulletins and studies by the bureau); the Committee of Twelve (the American Italian Congress), an Italian anti-defamation organization, 1958-1960; the Coro d'Italia, 1933-1972; the Italian Social Workers Association, 1936-1950; the Italian Teachers Association, 1927-1969; the Italian Language Service Bureau, 1962-1967; and numerous others.

The Italian Activities and Subject Files subseries of Series IX contains mostly reference material on immigration, labor, the family, crime and other topics. The most significant files are those on Italian language which contain in-depth documentation of the campaign in the early 1920s to establish the Italian language on an equal footing with other languages

taught in the New York public schools. Also important is a long run of files labelled Italian leaders which contains correspondence by Covello and biographical and other information pertaining to a large number of prominent Italo-Americans.

Series X, PUERTO RICANS, is similar to the Italian series in that it contains a large number of reference and subject files. These document Covello's work with the Puerto Rican community of New York City as educational consultant to the Migration Division of the Department of Labor of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. There is a good deal of documentation on his duties in this area including annual reports for the years 1958-1967 (relating to Covello's activities) and weekly reports for the Education Section for 1959-1966.

Other important files are those for articles on Puerto Ricans; conferences on Puerto Ricans and related issues, 1940-1968; files of the Mayor's Committee on Puerto Rican affairs, 1949-1956; reports and studies on Puerto Ricans; and the Goodwill Ambassadors program of New York High School students to Puerto Rico for Christmas in 1959 and 1960.

Series XI, DELINQUENCY, consists primarily of reference material. Among the most important material in the series is a general file, 1944-1945, and report by the High School Principals' Association, Committee on Absence, Truancy, and Delinquency, of which Covello was chairman. Significant also are New York City Board of Education reports on delinquency for various years from 1929 to 1958. The series also contains a file of Covello's notes on delinquency; general delinquency files; and subject files covering gangs, East Harlem, and various delinquency programs in New York City. Other information on delinquency and on Covello's work in the area is contained in other series.

Series XII, MISCELLANEOUS, is divided into several subseries. The first subseries contains files on various organizations of which Covello was a member or worked with but which fit into no other series. Included are files on Phi Beta Kappa, Reconciliation Trips, Bergen County Veterans of World War I, and a few others.

The rest of the subseries appears to be resource files which Covello collected to use for reference. Included in the subseries are small groups of files on education (primarily in New York City); foreign born, and language. There is a large amount of files in the subseries marked Research. The latter are comprised mainly of abstracts of studies done by others in areas such as intelligence and mental ability, population, and education, as well as studies on various racial and ethnic groups. These may have served as a conceptual background for some of Covello's studies. Also included is miscellaneous printed material, mainly pamphlets. Some of the printed material covers school integration in New York City, but the majority relates to intercultural, racial, and ethnic topics.

Series XIII, CLIPPINGS, consists of several folders of newspaper and magazine articles and clippings pertaining to Covello and his activities for the years 1925-1969.

Seri	les I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
]	Biographical	
1	1	Record of Leonard Covello	to 1958
		Articles	
	2	L'Americolo	Apr 1926
	3	<u>Jeff-Sun</u>	1940
	4	"Youth Looks Ahead," Biosophical Institute	Fall 1943
	5	"Bishop of Harlem," World Outlook	Aug 1949
	6	Garnet and White	Dec 1958
	7	Bergen Evening Record	Jan 1959
	8	"As Five Teachers See Themselves," <u>Educational</u> Forum	May 1964
	9	New York Post	Jan 25, 1969
	10	"Global Portraits" (Lou Lutour)	Apr 1967 Jul 1970
	11	"Leonard Covello and the Community School" (Francesco Cordasco), School and Society	1970
	12	Diary of Leonard Covello	Dec 26, 27, 30, 31, 1940 Jan 1, 1941
	13	Interview, <u>Urban Review</u>	1969
	14	Organization memberships and sponsorships (partial)	1938-1963
123		Organization memberships, index card file	
1	15	Miscellaneous personal records and notes pertaining to Covello	
		Profiles	
	16	General (notes, sketches, releases, etc.)	1925, 1939, 1958, 1965, n.d.

Seri	les I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	В	iographical (cont'd.)	
		Profiles (cont'd.)	
1	17	Leader in Education	1939-1940, 1947-1948
	18	ESCA News	Nov 1949
	19	Puerto Rican Department of Labor, Migration Division: release	1956
	20	Who's Who in Italy	1957
	21	Who's Who in American Education	1961, 1965, 1967
	22	Quien es Quien [Who's who]	1964
	23	Italian American Who's Who	1965, 1966, n.d.
	A	wards & Honors	
	24	Testimonial Dinner	Apr 18, 1926
	25	Farewell Dinner Dance	Jun 5, 1926
	26	Italian Government Gold Medal (special merit in education)	Mar 16, 1933
	27	Official of the Order of the Crown of Italy	1935
	28	Benjamin Franklin High School Faculty Club: booklet signed and inscribed by faculty members	Dec 13, 1935
	29	High School of Commerce, Arista certificate	1936
	30	Alexander Hamilton High School, Arista membership	1938
2	1	Alpha Phi Delta, Italo-American Award	Nov 11, 1939
	2	"I Am an American Day," Mayor's Committee	1941
	3	Italian Teachers Association, luncheon	Jun 8, 1942

1961

1962

May 8, 1964

Seri	es I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	rΑ	wards & Honors (cont'd.)	
2	4	Puerto Rico, president's inauguration	Jan 1949
		Puerto Rico, president's inauguration Program Booklet	
	5	Madison Avenue Presbyterian Church	1949, 1950
	6	East Harlem Assn. of Pastors and Churches	Sep 30, 1952
	7	Council of Spanish-American Organizations of Greater New York	Dec 5, 1952, Apr 16, 1955
	8	Casa Italiana reception	Nov 3, 1956
	9	Retirement Dinner, High School Principals Assn. of New York City	Dec 3, 1956
	10	Covello Scholarship Fund cocktail party and contributions	Jan 31, 1957
	11	Unico National, Brooklyn Chapter, yearly award	Sep 19, 1958
	12	Casa Italiana reception	Nov 11, 1958
	13	Casa Italiana Me ri t Award	Dec 4, 1958
		Covello Bronze Plaque at Benjamin Franklin High School	Jun 1960
	14	General	
	15	Addresses	

Certificate of Appreciation

Morris High School Alumni Award

Puerto Rican Assn. for Community Affairs

East Harlem Council for Community Planning, Child

Clippings

Care Committee

16

17

18

19

20

Seri	es I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	Aw	vards & Honors (cont'd.)	
2	21	Renaissance Honor Society, Leonardo Da Vinci Award	Jun 20, 1964
	22	East Harlem Junior Chamber of Commerce, Testimonial Dinner	May 22, 1965
	23	Italian Teachers Association, laureate membership	Dec 11, 1965
	24	Art, Cultural and Civic Guild: certificate	1965
	25	Comite Reconocimiento Valones Puertorriquenos, Inc.	1965
		State of New York Meritorious Service Medal	Dec 14, 1966
	26	General	
	27	Addresses for Invitations	
		Clippings	
	28	El Diario-La Prensa (Babby Quintero)	
	29	El Diario-La Prensa (Luisa Quintero)	
	30	Il Progreso	
	31	World Journal Tribune	
	32	Congratulations	
3	1	Invitation and program	
	2	Press releases	
	3	Programs & speech, copies mailed	
	4	Publicity	
	5	Remarks by Covello	
	6	Italian Teachers Association, Ellis Island National Shrine Medal	1968
	7	Columbia Assn. of the Board of Education, Man of the Year Award	1970

1967, n.d.

1956-1967

Seri	.es I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Awards & Honors (cont'd.)	
3	8	Downtown Community School, Leonard Covello Lectures	Spring 1970
	9	Teachers College Award	1970
	10	Benjamin Franklin High School Awards	1945, 1954, 1957, 1963
	11	Teachers Union of the City of New York	1942, 1955
		Correspondence	
	12	Covello Newsletter	1961-1962, 1966-1967, 1969
	13	General	1934-1972, n.d.
		Individual correspondence & general files	
	14	Alfieri, Luigi	1933–1935
	15	Borneca, Frank	1953, 1961, 1965, 1967
	16	Cadipan, Robert	1944, n.d.
	17	Calaceto, Orestes	1967, n.d.
	18	Calaceto, Ralph	1969
	19	Calafiuro, Leon	1968, n.d.
	20	Cantelmo, Frank	1954-1960, 1964, 1968
	21	Cardillo, John and Peggy	1967, n.d.
	22	Cerullo, Rev. Quintin	1935-1937

Cimilluca, Salvatore

Cipollara, Anthony

23

24

$\boldsymbol{\alpha}$	_					~
``	$\boldsymbol{\alpha}$	r	7	$\boldsymbol{\Delta}$	•	

GENERAL PAPERS

Box No.	Folder		
		Correspondence (cont'd.)	
		Individual correspondence & general files (cont'd.)	
3	25	Colangelo, Domenick	1959, 1964- 1967
	26	Collins, Rev. John	1966
	27	Comito, Vinzo	1958, 1960
	28	Concistre, Marie	1922, 1931, 1943, 1963, 1965
	29	Cordasco, Francesco	1960-1966, 1971, n.d.
	30	Corsi, Edward	1931-1942, 1950, 1954- 1966
	31	Cosenza, Mario	1919-1962, n.d.
4	1	Costadisi, Virginia	1963
	2	Covello, Nick and Winnie	1967-1969, n.d.
	3	Covello, Denny	1966-1967, n.d.
	4	Covello, Joseph and family	1952, 1968, n.d.
	5	Covello, Leonard (nephew)	1962-1968, n.d.
	6	Cox, Philip W. L.	1955-1967, n.d.
	7	Creston, Paul	1952-1967, n.d.
	8	Cusumano, Gaspare	1958-1959
	9	Cutolo, Salvatore	1939, 1951- 1959, 1967- 1968, n.d.

~			•			-
٠.	_	r	7	$\boldsymbol{\Delta}$	~	
•	·	1	_	-	0	٠.

GENERAL PAPERS

 Folder	
	Correspondence (cont'd.)
	Individual common and

	I	ndividual correspondence & general files (cont'd.)	
4	10	DiGemma, Joseph	1937-1941, 1953, 1957, 1965
	11	Dominicci, Carlos	1953, 1957, 1966, n.d.
	12	DuBois, Rachel	1938, 1964, 1966
	13	Everett, Samuel	1937-1953, n.d.
	14	Farabegoli-Gurzau, Elba	1961, 1966, 1970
	15	Finocchiaro, Mary	1961-1963, 1966-1969
	16	Franco, Frances	1969
	17	Glaser, Elmer	1936-1937, 1943, 1953- 1968
	18	Gulizia, Dr. Mario	1924, 1930- 1941, 1946, 1957-1967
	19	Holmes, Catherine	1940-1968
	20	Impastato, David	1963, 1967, n.d.
	21	Imperio, John	1957-1969, n.d.
	22	Kennedy, Robert	1968
	23	Kuper, Fred and Rose	1935-1968
	24	LaGuardia, Fiorello	1925-1926, 1930, 1941- 1942, 1947, n.d.

1950, n.d.

1954

Seri	les I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Correspondence (cont'd.)	
		Individual correspondence & general files (cont'd.)	
4	25	Lane, Layle	1937, 1954- 1969, n.d.
	26	LePera, Anthony F.	1967-1968, n.d.
	27	Liggio, Carl	1952
	28	Liuni, Frank	1955-1965, n.d.
	29	Loffredo, Helen and Mike	n.d.
	30	Lomonaco, John L.	1924-1965, n.d.
5	1	Longo, James	1953-1963, n.d.
	2	Lopez, Guido	1951-1952, 1958, 1960, n.d.
	3	Macari, Leopold	1941, 1948
	4	Mangella, David	1936
	5	Marcantonio, Miriam	1962-1965, n.d.
		Marcantonio, Vito	
	6	Campaign literature	1938-1954, n.d.
0ver	size	Campaign literature	
5	7	Clippings (re political career)	1934-1956, n.d.
	8	Correspondence	1936-1954

Financial records

Funeral

9

10

GENERAL PAPERS

Box No.	Folder No.		
	C	orrespondence (cont'd.)	
		Individual correspondence & general files (cont'd.)	+
		Marcantonio Vito (cont'd.)	
5	11	Marcantonio Memorial (including <u>I Vote My</u> <u>Conscience</u>)	1954-1963, n.d.
	12	Press releases, speeches, and A.L.P. material	1939-1953, n.d.
	13	Writings by and about Marcantonio	1942-1970, n.d.
	14	Martorella, Dr. Frank	1940
	15	Meyer, Isidore S.	1933-1967, n.d.
	16	Monserrat, Joseph	1938-1940, 1967-1969, n.d.
	17	Montana, Pietro	1939-1940
	18	Moon, Mary and Don	1966-1967, n.d.
	19	Morgan, Rita	1942-1968, n.d.
	20	Moscatello, Louis	1956
6	1	Moynihan, Daniel P.	1964
	2	Needle, Mrs. M.	1968
	3	Nofi, Albert	1968-1969
	4	Parrino, Don	1933-1965, n.d.
	5	Pasca, Theodore	1949-1958, n.d.

1938, 1952-1957, 1960

Series I

22

GENERAL PAPERS

Seri	les I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Correspondence (cont'd.)	
		Individual correspondence & general files (cont'd.)	
6		Peebles, Robert	
	6	General	1968, n.d.
	7	Thesis	1962-1966
	8	Thesis, appendix material	
	9	Pratelli, Leone	1907-1936, n.d.
	10	Prussiano, Joseph	
	11	Quimby, Ernest (Yorkville Civil Rights Assn.)	1949-1951, n.d.
	12	Quintero, Luisa	1950-1955, n.d.
	13	Ralph, Josephine	1924-1965
	14	Redmond, Bess	1960-1967, n.d.
	15	Riccio, Peter	1952-1967, n.d.
	16	Rivero, Julio	1965
	17	Roberto, Joseph	1958
	18	Rosen, Virginia	1967-1968, n.d.
	19	Rosenfield, Harry	1939-1969, n.d.
	20	Rubino, Joseph	1929-1965
	21	Ryan, Clemmie	1968-1969, n.d.

Salvatore, Paul

Series I		GENERAL PAPE
	Folder No.	
		Correspondence (cont'd.)
		Individual corresponde
6	23	Sangenito, Louis
	24	Santasiero, Alfred
	25	Satriano, Humbert
	26	Schweitzer, Dr. Pau
	27	Scilipoti, Michael
	28	Segreto, Benjamin
	29	Shapiro, S. Robert

ERS

	Co	errespondence (cont'd.)	
		Individual correspondence & general files (cont'd.)	
6	23	Sangenito, Louis	1961-1965
	24	Santasiero, Alfred	1931-1965, n.d.
	25	Satriano, Humbert	1921-1931
	26	Schweitzer, Dr. Paul	1969
	27	Scilipoti, Michael	1949-1968, n.d.
	28	Segreto, Benjamin	1916-1923, n.d.
	29	Shapiro, S. Robert	1964, n.d.
		Shedd, John	
7	1	General	1901-1951, n.d.
	2	Play, <u>Up at the Lincolns</u>	1921
	3	Shipley, Rev. Anthony	1966
	4	Sica, Patrick	1928-1930, 1965, n.d.
	5	Streeter, Robert	1940, 1965, 1969, n.d.
	6	Styler, Levan	1960-1964
	7	Tuccio, Joseph	1941
	8	Vellela, Vincent	1959-1961, 1967
	9	Vigliano, Vincent	1939
	10	Winter, Mary Carter	1940-1966, n.d.
	11	Zoller, Harold	1967, n.d.

Seri	es I	GENERAL PAPERS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Education	
7	12	Morris High School: graduation program and diploma	1907
	13	Pulitzer Scholarship: announcement (news clipping)	n.d.
	14	Phi Beta Kappa: membership	1911
	15	B.S. degree: graduation program and certification	1911-1912
		Ph.D. Degree records	
	16	General (transcripts, correspondence, grad- uation program, etc.)	1924-1945
	17	Miscellaneous (individual course marks, receipts registration)	
	18	Courses Taken, miscellaneous	1911, 1913, 1944, 1955
	19	Greeting cards, family (Leonard to Rose Covello, Rose to Leonard Covello, one Fathers Day card)	
		Travel	
	20	Europe	1910
	21	Italy	1921
	22	Italy (proposed trip)	1932-1933
	23	Italy	1938
		Italy, poster	1938
	24	Puerto Rico	1959-1960
		World War I	•
8	1	Farm Cadet Camp	1917
	2	Correspondence and miscellaneous	1918-1929, n.d.

Series I		GENERAL PAPERS		
Box No.	Folder No.			
		World War I (cont'd.)	<u>#</u>	
8	3	Records and official correspondence		1917-1936, n.d.
	4	World War II and Korean War, volunteer service		1942-1946, 1951, n.d.

Jun 25, 1931

Series II		SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
123-	·124	Speech index arranged by date, topic and organization (on index cards)	
8	5	Speakers kit (outlines, resources, illustrative material), Benjamin Franklin High School	
	6	Speakers kit (outlines, resources, illustrative material), Italians	
	7	Speakers kit (outlines, resources, illustrative material), miscellaneous	
	8	Speakers kit (outlines, resources, illustrative material), Puerto Ricans	
	9	"Italians in U.S.," P.S. 1, Bronx	1922
	10	"American School & Italian-American Family," W.C.D.A. series (in Italian with some English)	1928-1929
	11	Reconciliation Trips, Inc.	1928-1930, 1933, 1935- 1936, 1948
	12	"Italian Language," W.C.D.A. (in Italian)	1929
	13	"Settlement Program for the Southern Italian Family," seminar, United Neighborhood Houses	Jan 20, 1929
	14	"Italian Contributions," Central Presbyterian Church House, Montclair, N.J.	Feb 26, 1930
	15	"Vocabulary Increase in Italian," Connecticut Teachers Assn.	Oct 24, 1930
	16	"The Italian Immigrant and the Schools," American Sociological Society	Dec 31, 1930
	17	Educational planning budget, DeWitt Clinton High School	1930
	18	"Education as Adjustment Factor in Social Life," Connecticut Conf. of Social Work	Apr 28, 1931

"Culture and Heritage of Italian Youth in N.Y.C.," radio broadcast for Y.M.C.A.

19

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder		
8	20	National Education Assn. Modern Language Conf., Italian Section	Jun 28, 1932
	21	Modern Language Assn. of N.Y. State	Oct 28, 1932
	22	International Institute conference, Trenton, N.J.	1932
	23	"Italian Societies and Their Cultural Activities," radio broadcast (in Italian)	1932
	24	Lectures, miscellaneous	1932-1935
	25	"Italian Language," Endicott, N.Y.	Feb 1933
	26	South Brooklyn Democratic Club	1933
9	1	"Cultural Changes in Italian-American Communities," Community Church of New York	Mar 7, 1934
	2	Junior High School Conference	Apr 14, 1934
	3	"Rex" festival (in English and Italian)	Apr 27, 1934
	4	Italian-American Society of Christopher Columbus, Peekskill, N.Y.	Apr 29, 1934
	5	Connecticut Social Work Conference	May 5, 1934
	6	"Purpose and Aims of Casa Italiana Educational Bureau," W.O.V. (in Italian)	May 5, 1934
	7	Graduation, Galvani Junior High School	Jun 27, 1934
	8	"New Ventures in Americanization," N.Y.U., Super- visors of Adult Education	Sep 22, 1934
	9	"Experiment in N.Y.C. High School," Progressive Education Assn.	1934
	10	"Home and School Problems," W.O.V.	1934
	11	Independent Order Sons of Italy	1934
	12	"Italian Language," W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	1934
	13	"Minority Problems," Congregation Rodeph Shalom	1934
	14	Lectures (Frederick Thrasher), N.Y.U.	1934-1937

Series II		SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
9	15	"A Neighborhood Center and Foreign Speaking People," Christ Church	Feb 20, 1935
	16	"Benjamin Franklin High School: A Community High School," W.N.Y.C.	Feb 21, 1935
	17	"Benjamin Franklin High School Experiment," W.N.Y.C.	Feb 21, 1935
	18	"Benjamin Franklin High School and the Italian Community," W.E.V.D. (in English and Italian)	Mar 30, 1935
	19	Y.W.C.A., Paterson, N.J.	May 13, 1935
	20	"Adult Education and the Immigrant," W.N.Y.C.	May 18, 1935
	21	"Importance to High Schools of Park Project of Commissioner Robert Moses," Park Exhibition, N.Y.C.	Jul 9, 1935
	22	"Humanizing Immigration Laws," W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	Jul 16, 1935
	23	Community Advisory Council Organization Conf.	Oct 15, 1935
	24	"Immigrant Backgrounds," N.Y.U.	Nov 1935
	25	"School as Focus of Community," Curtis High School	Nov 18, 1935
	26	"A Community Plan for Foreign Born Centered in the School," Progressive Education Assn. Conf.	Nov 23, 1935
	27	"The Italian-American Parent and the Education of His Children," North Tarrytown High School P.T.A.	Nov 26, 1935
	28	"Study of Italian Language in Public Schools," W.O.V. and Italian Chamber of Commerce	Dec 1935
	29	Miscellaneous speeches	1935
	30	Payne's course, N.Y.U.	1935
	31	Junior High School Conference	Mar 14, 1936
	32	Morris High School, Arista	Mar 16, 1936
	33	Association for Childhood Education, conference	May 1, 1936
	34	"Nation Building and the Foreign Born," Unico Club, Waterbury, Conn.	Jun 30, 1936

Series II		SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
9	35	"Community School," Teachers College	Jul 20, 1936
	36	Re: Italian societies in East Harlem, Progressive Labor Alliance	Jul 23, 1936
	37	"Reaction to Schools," faculties of P.S. 17 and 50, Brooklyn	Oct 15, 1936
	38	"New York City Charter," W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	Oct 20, 1936
	39	"Democracy and Education," Progressive Education Assn.	Nov 13-14, 1936
	40	Community Advisory Council Meeting	Nov 17, 1936
	41	"The Enemy Within," Italian Professional Women of America	Jan 28, 1937
	42	"Italo-American Community in the Present and the Future," W.O.V., Bridgeport (in English and Italian)	Mar 1, 1937
	43	"Guidance - A Vital Need in Junior High School," N.Y. Junior High School Conf.	Mar 20, 1937
10	1	"A School-Community Program in an Immigrant Area," N.Y.U.	Apr 2, 1937
	2	"School-Community Coordination in an Immigrant Area," W.N.Y.C.	Apr 3, 1937
	3	"Coro d'Italia," Bridgeport, Conn.	Apr 25, 1937
	4	"The Larger Allegiance to the Things That are Best," Arista, Seward Park High School	Apr 28, 1937
	5	"Parent Education - Role of Public School," Teachers College Symposium	May 4, 1937
	6	Sigma Iota Theta, Bridgeport, Conn.	May 15, 1937
	7	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	Jun 1937
	8	Constitution Day, Benjamin Franklin High School	Sep 17, 1937
	9	"Juvenile Delinquency in a Foreign-Born Community," Rand School	Sep 28, 1937

Series II		SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
10	10	"The Function and Aim of an Italian Circolo," Federazione Dei Circoli meeting	Oct 9, 1937
	11	Columbus Day celebration	Oct 12, 1937
	12	"Trends and Purposes in Our School," Benjamin Franklin High School faculty meeting	Oct 17, 1937
	13	"Whom Shall We Protect," W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	Oct 24, 1937
	14	"Parent Association and Growth," United Parents Assn.	Oct 25, 1937
	15	"The Neighborhood Idea in Education," N.Y. Society for the Experimental Study of Education	Oct 29, 1937
	16	"Language as an Integrating Factor in a Foreign Born Community," N.Y.U. Alumni Assn.	Nov 6, 1937
	17	Neighborhood Health Development Committee Round Table Conf.	Nov 8, 1937
	18	"Open School Week Message to Boys,"	Nov 8-13, 1937
	19	Democracy and Minority Groups," Progressive Education	Nov 14, 1937
	20	"A Neighborhood School and Its Works," Mt. Sinai Hospital	Nov 15, 1937
	21	"The Neighborhood and the School," Elementary School Principals Assn. of Nassau Co., L.I.	Nov 18, 1937
	22	"The Problem of Crime," Friends School Forum	Nov 21, 1937
	23	"Community and Education," Teachers College, Elementary School Workers Conf.	Dec 3, 1937
	24	"The Neighborhood Idea in Education," Clinton Neighborhood Conf.	Dec 7, 1937
	25	"Italian Family and the Medical Social Worker," American Assn. of Medical Social Workers, North Atlantic District	Dec 14, 1937
	26	"Progress through Education," Harlem Legislative Conf.	Dec 18, 1937

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
10	27	"Adult Education," W.B.I.L. (in Italian)	1937
	28	"East Harlem Educational Problems," Casa del Popolo	1937
	29	"High School and the Italian Family," radio broadcast (in Italian)	1937
	30	High school as community school, Cox's Course, N.Y.U.	1937
	31	Italian Graduate Club of Columbia University	Jan 13, 1938
	32	"What Does Youth Want," W.P.A. Adult Education Program, Green Robbins Club	Jan 21, 1938
	33	"Crime: Cost of Crime," W.N.Y.C.	Jan 29, 1938
	34	"Brotherhood Day," W.H.N.	Feb 13, 1938
	35	"Teacher Responsibility to the Community," Kindergarten 613 Teachers Assn.	Feb 19, 1938
	36	"Research and Development of Community School," American Education Research Assn., N.E.A. Conf.	Feb 28, 1938
	37	"Adult Education and the Foreign Born," Adult Education Council Conf.	Mar 4, 1938
	38	Co-education, Benjamin Franklin High School	Mar 25, 1938
	39	"Italian Community in America," Unico Club, Waterbury, Conn.	Mar 28, 1938
	40	"Building for Tomorrow's Democracy," Teachers Union Conference	Apr 2, 1938
	41	"Crime Prevention," NYU	Apr 2, 1938
	42	"The Community Centered School," Park West Neighborhood Assn.	Apr 6, 1938
	43	"Leisure Time Activities," Health Education Teachers Assn.	Apr 27, 1938
11	1	"Role of Modern Language in the Integration of School and Community," New Jersey Modern Language Teachers Assn.	May 7, 1938

_		-			
C ~	-		_	_	TT
-50	r	т.	₽	9	

SPEAKERS FILE

Box No.	Folder No.		
11	2	"The American Dream," Franklin K. Lane High School	May 11, 1938
	3	"East Harlem Musical Heritage," Benjamin Franklin High School	May 12, 1938
	4	"The Church Looks at the School," panel, Elementary School Workers Conf.	May 14, 1938
	5	"Racial Cooperation and Tolerance," American Society for Race Tolerance	May 19, 1938
	6	"Community Leadership," Wadleigh P.T.A.	May 26, 1938
	7	"Italian Cultural Heritage," Textile High School	May 27, 1938
	8	Nationalization rally at Julia Richman High School	Jun 1, 1938
	9	German festival at Julia Richman High School	Jun 3, 1938
	10	"W.P.A. and Education," Teachers Union Conf.	Jun 4, 1938
	11	"The Greater New York Fund," W.B.I.L.	Jun 11, 1938
	12	Graduation, P.S. #17, Brooklyn	Jun 21, 1938
	13	Graduation, Yorkville Junior High School, Manhattan	Jun 23, 1938
	14	Graduation, New Dorp High School	Jun 27, 1938
	15	108th Street Neighborhood Party, Benjamin Franklin High School	Oct 27, 1938
	16	Malpica, Harry, W.O.V.	Oct 30, 1938
	17	"Race Tolerance," W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	Oct 30, 1938
	18	Arista of Alexander Hamilton High School	Nov 1, 1938
	19	Public Library, 115th St. Branch, opening of the little theater	Nov 3, 1938
	20	"Education and Its Relation to Social Work," Duchess Co. Social Workers Club	Nov 4, 1938
	21	"Italian Language In U.S.," Italian Delegation, Cusa Italiana	Nov 14, 1938

Seri	les II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
11	22	"Leadership and Responsibility in Italo-American Communities," Italian Club of Rutgers University	Nov 7, 1938
	23	Father and son night, Montclair, N.J.	Nov 17, 1938
	24	"Community Centered School," N.Y. School of Social Work	Nov 23, 1938
	25	"The New School and Its Role in Harlem," Modern Times Club	Dec 2, 1938
	26	"Community Centered School and Juvenile Aid Bureau," N.Y.U. Northeastern Conf. on Problems of Community Coordination	Dec 2-3, 1938
	27	"The School and Community," Y.W.C.A., Paterson, N.J.	Dec 5, 1938
	28	"Shall Freedom Endure," W.N.Y.C.	Dec 16, 1938
	29	Cox's course, N.Y.U.	1938
	30	Guiding students toward better health, in-service course	c. 1938
	31	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1938
	32	"Italian Culture and Civilization," Payne's course, N.Y.U.	1938
	33	"The Italians of New York," W.B.I.L. series	1938
	34	Circolo Day, 1938-1941	n.d.
	35	"Racial Tolerance and Cooperation," Christaclara House	Jan 10, 1939
	36	"Role of Foreign Languages in American Citizenship Training," Experimental Society	Jan 13, 1939
	37	Community high school and health of youth, Lower West Side Health Committee	Jan 15, 1939
	38	"Italy - Yesterday and Today," National Arts Club	Jan 16, 1939
	39	"Building Democratic Behavior," Ethical Culture Conf.	Jan 21, 1939
	40	"Race Tolerance," Society for Race Tolerance	Jan 21, 1939 and Mar 10, 1939

Mar 30, 1939

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
11	41	"Racial and Religious Tolerance," West Side Conf. for Racial and Religious Tolerance	Feb 5, 1939
	42	"National Youth Administration Conference," Benjamin Franklin High School	Feb 6, 1939
12	1	"P.T.A. and Integration," N.Y.U.	Feb 7, 1939
	2	"The School as the Center of Interest and Activity," P.E.A. Conf., member discussion group	Feb 24, 1939
	3	"Neighborhood School in World's Greatest Metropolis," Progressive Education Assn. Conf.	Feb 25, 1939
	4	"Education Mission in Community," Graduate Club, Columbia University	Mar 2, 1939
	5	"Integrating School and Community," English Teachers Assn.	Mar 4, 1939
	6	Italian Professional Women's Tea	Mar 4, 1939
	7	"Responsibility to Youth," Hudson County Education Conf.	Mar 14, 1939
	8	Yorkville Legislative Conf.	Mar 19, 1939
	9	"Democracy in the School," Schoolmen's Week, Philadelphia	Mar 23, 1939
	10	"Billy Butter Dramatization," C.B.S.	Mar 24, 1939
	11	Housing rally, W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	Mar 24, 1939
	12	"The School and Its Responsibilities," Benjamin Franklin High School Faculty Conf.	Mar 27, 1939
	13	"Italy - Yesterday and Today," UNICO, Waterbury, Conn.	Mar 28, 1939
	14	"Student Civic Responsibility," Welfare Council of N.Y.C.	Mar 28, 1939
	15	Teachers and Parents Meeting	Mar 29, 1939

"Community School and Democracy," Council of Social Agencies, Summit, N.J.

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
12	17	"Conflicting Loyalties," International Institute	Mar 31, 1939
	18	"Community Problems," Rand School	Apr 11, 1939
	19	"Leadership and Democracy," Society for Ethical Culture	Apr 16, 1939
	20	"Riding into the Pages of History," Textile High School	Apr 18, 1939
	21	"Social Worker and the Teacher," Rand School	Apr 18, 1939
	22	"Social Work in Social Hygiene," East Harlem Health Center	Apr 19, 1939
	23	"Intolerance," West Committee Against Intolerance	Apr 25, 1939
	24	"Education and Tolerance," P.T.A., P.S. 95, Bronx	Apr 27, 1939
	25	"School as a Factor in Education for Democracy," Teachers Union Forum	Apr 29, 1939
	26	Pan American Fiesta	May 12, 1939
	27	"Intercultural Understanding among Young Adults," N.Y.U. Conf.	May 13, 1939
	28	"Italo-American Community Needs and Services," Italian Alumnae of Hunter College	May 14, 1939
	29	"Leadership and Service," Teachers Guild	May 23, 1939
	30	Harlem House appeal, Hippodrome	Jun 11, 1939
	31	"Giving the Community a Chance to Grow," Federation Settlement	Jun 14, 1939
	32	Coro D'Italia broadcast to Italy, N.B.C. (in Italian and English)	Jun 25, 1939
	33	"Freedom Means Growth," We Are all Americans, W.O.V.	Jun 25, 1939
	34	"Saving by Planning," Riverdale	Aug 2, 1939
	35	"Glance Backward - Look Forward," message to Benjamin Franklin High School faculty	Sep 1939
	36	"Our Community, Its Needs, and the Role of the School," Conf. of Harlem Principals	Oct 18, 1939

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder		
12	37	"School: Agency of Assimilation," Vladeck Houses	Oct 20, 1939
	38	"This is America," Italian Circoli Presidents' Meeting	Oct 21, 1939
	39	"School and the Community," Teachers Union	Oct 25, 1939
	40	"Statue of Liberty," W.N.Y.C.	Oct 28, 1939
13	1	Prejudice series, Harvard University and W.E.E.I.	Nov 1939
	2	"Adventures in Racial Cooperation," Teachers Union, Yorkville	Nov 8, 1939
	3	"Memories from the Past," Alpha Phi Delta	Nov 11, 1939
	4	"An Experiment in Intercultural Education," in-service course	Nov 14, 1939
	5	"Democracy in the School," Rand School	Nov 21, 1939
	6	"Delinquency," N.Y.U. Sociological Club	Dec 7, 1939
	7	"Growth of the Italian Language as a Cultural Subject in the Public Schools of New York City," American Assr of Teachers of Italian, Massachusetts Division	n. Dec 9. 1939
	8	"School as a Factor in the Community," Newburgh, N.J.	Dec 12, 1939
	9	Americanization festival, Sons of Italy, Philadelphia	Dec 13, 1939
	10	"Community School," Cox's course, N.Y.U.	1939
	11	Comparative phonetics, N.Y.U.	1939
	12	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1939
	13	"Italian Contributions," Payne's course, N.Y.U.	1939
	14	Masterpieces of American literature, dedication, W.O.V.	1939
	15	"Budget Cuts," Harlem Legislative Conf.	1939-1940
	16	"Breaking Through Racial and National Barriers," Conf. on Immigration Policy, International Institute	Jan 25, 1940
	17	Southern authors luncheon	Jan 27, 1940

Seri	les II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
13	18	"Fundamentals of Sex Education," Regional Conf. on Social Hygiene	Feb 7, 1940
	19	"Cultural Problems among Italians in the United States," Y.W.C.A.	Feb 8, 1940
	20	"Organizing Our Neighborhoods for Democratic Action," Greater N.Y. Conf. of Inalienable Rights	Feb 12, 1940
	21	"Reconciliation of Heritages," Service Bureau for Intercultural Education	Feb 15, 1940
	22	"Italian Language," Wellesley College	Mar 27, 1940
	23	"Strength from Within," Greenwich Village Peace Conf.	Apr 4, 1940
	24	"School Budgets," Bronx Legislative Conf.	Apr 7, 1940
	25	"Value of Foreign Language," Board of Education Conf.	Apr 9, 1940
	26	Ground breaking ceremonies, Benjamin Franklin High School	Apr 17, 1940
	27	"Italian Language," W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	Apr 19, 1940
	28	"Your American Citizenship," W.O.V. (in English and Italian)	Apr 26, 1940
	29	Bonaschi reception, Italian Teachers Assn.	May 11, 1940
	30	"The School as a Good Neighbor," American Book-sellers Assn. convention	May 15, 1940
	31	"The Individual and the Community," American Assn. for Adult Education	May 23, 1940
	32	"Leadership Among Minority Groups Developed Through the Secondary School Program," National Conf. on Social Work, #1	May 27, 1940
	33	"A School Community Program in Operation," National Conf. on Social Work, #2	May 27, 1940
14	1	Re: community centered school, Riverhead, L.I.	Jun 6, 1940
	2	East Harlem New Citizens Day Festival	Jun 14, 1940

Series II		SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
14	3	"Democracy on the Defensive," American Discussion League	Jun 17, 1940
	4	"Education and the National Emergency," Greenwich House	Jun 21, 1940
	5	Graduation, Galvani Junior High School	Jun 26, 1940
	6	"We, the Parents of American Youth, Think Together," International Institute	Sep 23, 1940
	7	"Our East Harlem Community Faces the Future," Chambers Memorial Baptist Church	Oct 1, 1940
	8	"Non-Citizens in Our Community," American Committee for the Protection of Foreign Born	Oct 19, 1940
	9	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1940
	10	"School and the Community," Teachers College	1940
	11	"Guidance," W.N.Y.E.	Jan 7, 1941
	12	"Student Teacher Training," Experimental Society	Jan 10, 1941
	13	"Tolerance," Yorkville Union for Democracy	Jan 17, 1941
	14	"Student Participation," Progressive Education Assn. Conf.	Feb 21, 1941
	15	"How Free Are Our Schools?," W.Q.X.R.	Feb 26, 1941
	16	"Adjustment Problems Faced by the Italian Community," Sobel's course, N.Y.U.	Mar 19, 1941
	17	Peace rally, American Peace Mobilization	Apr 5-6, 1941
	18	"Educational Needs of East Harlem Youth," Union Settlement	Apr 10, 1941
	19	"Discipline: A Mental Point of View," Lower West Side District Health Committee	Apr 17, 1941
	20	"Educating Youth for Responsibilities of American Citizenship," Regional Conf. of Educational Policies Commission	May 1, 1941
	21	Kindergarten 6B Teachers Assn. Inc., conference	May 16, 1941

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
14	22	Cornerstone ceremonies, Benjamin Franklin High School	May 23, 1941
	23	Job training, Yorkville Conf.	May 23, 1941
	24	Negro athletes awards	Jun 24, 1941
	25	Central Good Neighbor Committee, Hyde Park Conf.	Aug 16, 1941
	26	National Citizenship Education Conference	Sep 5, 1941
	27	"Citizenship for the Foreign Born," Delaware Adult Education Conf.	Oct 2, 1941
	28	"Schools' Role in Community Leadership," Newark State Teachers College	Oct 22, 1941
	29	"Articulation Between Elementary and Secondary Schools," Secondary School Administration Conf.	Oct 25, 1941
	30	"Development of the Italian Community," Italian Social Workers Assn. Conf.	Nov 29, 1941
	31	"Role of Minority Groups in the Present Emergency," Patriotic Rally of Head Clerks Assn. and State, County and Municipal Workers of America	Dec 26, 1941
	32	"Training for Citizenship through Student Participation," American Political Science Assn.	Dec 30, 1941
	33	"Reconciliation of Heritages in Our American Life," Service Bureau for Intercultural Education	1941
	34	"Italians and Puerto Ricans," Medical Social Workers Forum of the Municipal Hospitals	Jan 5, 1942
	35	"Intercultural Education," American Jewish Congress Symposium	Mar 11, 1942
	36	Washington Day celebration	Mar 22, 1942
	37	"Student Leadership," Child Study Assn. of America	Apr 29, 1942
	38	Defense rally at Benjamin Franklin High School	May 14, 1942
	39	National Negro Day	Jun 27, 1942
	40	"Mass Meeting for Victory"	Jul 22, 1942

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
14	41	Service Bureau for Intercultural Education, workshop	Jul 23, 1942
	42	W.P.A. Citizenship Project, W.H.O.M.	Aug 12, 1942
	43	"Community School," Mt. Vernon Teachers Assn.	Oct 28, 1942
	44	New Jersey Congress of Parents and Teachers	Oct 30, 1942
	45	"Community Welfare," United Parents Assn. of N.Y.C.	Nov 7, 1942
	46	"What Shall We Tell Our Children About People of Axis Countries?," Progressive Education Assn. Conf.	Nov 20, 1942
	47	"Delinquency," (with Powell), W.Q.X.R.	1942
	48	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1942
	49	Young Women's Christian Assn., Paterson, N.J. (invited, but didn't speak)	1942
15	1	"Victory through Unity," Council Against Intolerance	1942, 1943
	2	"Adolescents in Wartime," Regional Conf. on Social Hygiene	Feb 3, 1943
	3	"Italo-American Youth in War Crisis," United Nation- alities Council	Mar 28, 1943
	4	"War and the High School Student," State, County, and Municipal Workers of America	May 8, 1943
	5	"Children in Wartime," East Midtown Conf.	May 26, 1943
	6	"Minority Groups in the U.S.A.," Four Freedoms Center	May 28, 1943
	7	"Nationality Groups in War and Postwar Efforts," Sarah Lawrence College	Jun 17, 1943
	8	"Community School," Workshop on Schools and Social Agencies in Wartime	Jul 26, 1943
	9	"Cultural Minorities and the War Effort," Symposium of the American League for Tolerance	Aug 10, 1943
	10	"Italy and the War," W.B.N.Y. (in Italian)	Sep 6, 1943

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
15	11	"Intercultural Problems that Affect Education and Recreation," Council Against Intolerance in America Conf.	Sep 25, 1943
	12	"Organization of Community Leadership," United Neighborhood Houses	Oct 26, 1943
	13	New York School of Social Work, Hurlbutt's course	Nov 8, 1943
	14	"Community Centered School: the Principal and His Community," in-service course	Dec 14, 1943
	15	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1943
	16	Italian contributions, Dodson's course, N.Y.U.	1943
	17	"These Are Our Schools," W.N.Y.C.	1943
	18	United Americans of Italian Origin Rally	1943
	19	"Co-education in East Harlem Schools," Union Settlement	Jan 19, 1944
	20	"Delinquency," W.E.V.D.	Jan 29, 1944
	21	"Brotherhood of Man," Spanish Evangelical Church	Feb 20, 1944
	22	Latineers Civic Association	Sep 23, 1944
	23	"Delinquency," Lions Club	Nov 9, 1944
	24	New York Society for the Experimental Study of Education	Dec 8, 1944
	25	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1944
	26	Professor Cox's course, "The High School in the War and Postwar Periods"	1944-1945
	27	Italian Charities and Welfare Center of Queens, Inc.	Feb 23, 1945
	28	"American Relief to Italy," W.O.V.	Apr 16, 1945
	29	"Practicing Democracy," in-service course	May 2, 1945
	30	Southern Conference for Human Welfare	Sep 23, 1945
	31	Racial incident at Franklin, W.O.V. (Italian)	Oct 6, 1945

Series II		SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
15	32	Racial incident at Franklin, Emile Fraternity	Nov 3, 1945
	33	Youth and Racial Conflicts Conference, Council Against Intolerance in America	Nov 17, 1945
	34	Racial understanding, St. Philips Parish House	Nov 25, 1945
	35	Council for Citizens Action of Greater New York	Nov 27, 1945
	36	Introductory remarks, American Assn. of Social Workers Conference	Nov 29, 1945
	37	"Americans All Rally," Midtown Manhattan Committee	1945
	38	V-E Day, W.O.V. (Italian)	1945
	39	"Helping Youth Meet the Challenge of Un-American Practices," Forest Neighborhood House	Jan 20, 1946
	40	Ebenezar Wesleyan Methodist Church	Jan 27, 1946
	41	Boy Scout Troop #166	Feb 24, 1946
	42	"Italians in New York City," New York Public Library	Mar 7, 1946
	43	W.O.V. Jazz Piano Scholarship Award	Apr 17, 1946
	44	"Building Concepts of Cultural Democracy," Downtown Community School	Apr 29, 1946
	45	Social Agencies and Criminal Problems, N.Y.C. Dept. of Corrections (panel)	Jun 19, 1946
	46	Graduation, School of Industrial Art	Jun 25, 1946
	47	"La Scuola e la Famiglia," W.O.V.	Sep 7, 1946
	48	Italian Pastors Conf.	Oct 30, 1946
	49	Italian nurses reception, Italian Social Workers Assn.	Nov 17, 1946
	50	Casa De Puerto Rico opening	Dec 22, 1946
	51	W.O.V. radio program plan	1946
16	1	"Filippo Mazzei," W.H.O.M. (in Italian)	Feb 5, 1947

Series	II	SPEAKERS	FILE

Box No.	Folder		
16	2	"Cultural Assimilation and the Church," Brick Church Womens Assn.	Mar 6, 1947
	3	"The Christian Home and the Community," W.B.X.N. (in Spanish and English)	May 11, 1947
	4	Fiesta de la Raza, First Spanish Evangelical Church	Oct 12, 1947
	5	Federation of Italian Circoli	
	6	"Role of the Teacher in the Puerto Rican Problem," American Assn. of Spanish and Portuguese Teachers	Mar 13, 1948
	7	"Our Responsibility Toward Our Puerto Rican Fellow Citizens," Business and Professional Womens Club	Apr 13, 1948
	8	East Harlem Assn. of Churches and Pastors	Jun 18, 1948
	9	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1948
	10	Puerto Rican problems, miscellany	1948-1949, 1952
	11	Christ Church	Feb 15, 1949
	12	"Brotherhood Through Education," Iglesia Evangelica Espagnola	Feb 23, 1949
	13	"Community Centered School," Education Society of C.C.N.Y.	May 20, 1949
	14	"Parents and the Community," P.S. 102, Manhattan	Nov 13, 1949
	15	"Community Backgrounds," Harlem House	Dec 3, 1949
	16	E.S.C.A.	1949
	17	"Report on East Harlem," White Plains Methodist Church	Feb 15, 1950
	18	First Magyar Church	Mar 22, 1950
	19	"Brotherhood," Jewish Community Center of Fort Lee, N.J.	Feb 14, 1951
	20	New York City Youth Board, Good Neighbor Federation	Feb 22, 1951
	21	"Our Puerto Rican Neighbors," Brooklyn Interfaith Fellowship	Apr 9, 1951

Seri	es II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
16	22	Benjamin Franklin High School, general organization, W.L.I.B.	Apr 28, 1951
	23	"Rejection of Italian Cultural Heritage," Manhattan College	Nov 3, 1951
	24	Westwood P.T.A., music group	Oct 17, 1951
	25	"Rejection of Italian Culture," Italian Historical Society	Nov 16, 1951
	26	Italian Language Awards, Italo-American Industrial Commercial Assn., Inc.	Nov 22, 1952
	27	"Public Education and Puerto Ricans and Negroes," Urban League, et. al., conf.	Dec 13, 1952
	28	Voice of America, Italian Unit (in Italian)	1952
	29	"Our Neighborhoods Today," Play Schools Assn. Conf.	Jan 24, 1953
	30	Babby Quintero reception	Jan 24, 1954
	31	"New Frontiers," Y.W.C.A., Paterson, N.J.	Feb 11, 1954
	32	"School as a Social Force in the Community," Montclair Teachers College	Feb 23, 1954
	33	Columbus Alliance Inc.	Mar 16, 1954
	34	"Rejection of Italian Cultural Heritage," Bronx Medical Fraternity	Apr 13, 1954
	35	"Good Schools Are Your Responsibility," P.S. 20, Paterson, N.J.	Nov 17, 1954
	36	P.T.A. study group, P.S. 21, Paterson, N.J.	Dec 1, 1954
	37	Vito Marcantonio memorial	Dec 7, 1954
	38	"Learn English Campaign," W.H.O.M. (in Spanish)	1954, 1956
	39	Graduation, Benjamin Franklin High School	1955
	40	Workshop for Puerto Rican problems, Newark State Teachers College	Jul 24, 1956
	41	Plans for education of Puerto Rican children, Assn. of Puerto Rican Workshops	Oct 30, 1956

-			
Se	r_{10}	28	

SPEAKERS FILE

Box No.	Folder No.		
16	42	"Integrating Puerto Rican Parents into School and Community," Community Coordinators of the Board of Education	Nov 29, 1956
	43	P.S. 101 faculty meeting, Manhattan	Dec 17, 1956
	44	"Puerto Ricans," Dr. Gurren's course	1956
	45	"Religious Aspects of Migration," Spanish Speaking Evangelical Women of N.Y.C., Inc.	May 25, 1957
	46	Italian Teachers Assn. (Covello, guest of honor)	Jun 8, 1957
	47	"Adjustment of Puerto Rican Students," Lange's course, Teachers College	Jul 22, 1957
	48	Presbyterian Church Conf. (postponed)	1957
	49	"School Problems of a Principal, Etc." Bowman's course, Brooklyn College	Jul 23, 1958
	50	"Around the World in a Day and a Half," Middletown Pre-school Conf.	Sep 2, 1958
	51	"Italian Language," Executive Council of Americans of Italian Origins Conf.	Oct 23, 1959
	52	West Side Presbyterian Church, Ridgewood, N.J.	Mar 8, 1960
	53	In-service course, P.S. 98, Bronx	Mar 15, 1960
	54	"Changing School Environment," New York Principals Assn.	Apr 2, 1960
	55	First Presbyterian Church, Baldwin, L.I.	Apr 22, 1960
	56	"Specific Needs of Absentee Children in Bilingual Areas"	Apr 26, 1960
	57	Torres Award presentation, P.S. 42, Bronx	Jun 22, 1960
	58	"Our Newcomers and Their Needs," New Jersey State Conf. on Citizenship	Oct 8, 1960
	59	In-service course	Apr 25, 1961
	60	"Heart is the Teacher," Dr. Lange's course, Teachers College	1961

Series II		SPEAKERS FILE	
Box No.	Folder No.		
17	1	In-service course, Boroff	1961, 1963- 1966
	2	PRACA Conference	Apr 14, 1962
	3	Arista Installation at Girls High School	May 18, 1962
	4	"School and Ethnic Cultural Patterns," in-service course, Brooklyn Tuberculosis and Health Assn.	May 22, 1962
	5	Columbus Day celebration, DaVinci Society of Bergen Co.	Oct 11, 1962
	6	"Puerto Ricans," Westwood Rotary Club	Oct 22, 1963
	7	Father (Calitris' book), Women's Club, Livingston, N.J.	Nov 19, 1963
	8	Higher Education Conf., Morris High School	May 15, 1964
	9	Morris High School, award to Covello	Jan 8, 1964
	10	Graduation, Junior High School 45	Jun 23, 1964
	11	Graduation, William Ettinger Jr. High School 13	Jun 24, 1964
	12	Assembly in honor of Juan Caballero, Westwood High School	Feb 3, 1964
	13	W.D.E.A. Institute Conf.	Aug 4, 1965
	14	New School for Social Research Conf.	May 5, 1966
	15	Graduation, Manhattan Vocational Technical High School	Jun 28, 1966
	16	Meritorious Service Medal of the State of New York, remarks upon acceptance	Dec 14, 1966
	17	In-service course, Jersey City Public Schools, Cordasco	1966
	18	In-service course	May 31, 1967
	19	American-Italian Historical Assn., description, Da Vinci Society Symposium	Oct 21, 1967
	20	Leonardo Da Vinci Society Symposium	Oct 18, 1969

Series II	SPEAKERS FILE	
Box Folder		
17 21	Italy and Italian problems in America	n.d.
22	Puerto Ricans, Community Council of Greater N.Y.	n.d.
23	Miscellaneous	1934-1967

Seri	es III	WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder		
124		Writings index, index card file (incomplete)	
17		Italian Books and Readers	
	24	General	1927-1937, 1948, 1950
	25	Agreements with publisher (contracts)	1928, 1932, 1934
	26	Revision	1946-1950
	27	Royalty Statements	1927-1948
		The Heart is the Teacher	
	28	General	
	29	Article by Vinzo Comito (critique)	n.d.
	30	Biographical sketch of Covello	n.d.
	31	Book reviews and articles	1958-1963
	32	Christian Herald	1959-1960
	33	Comments	
	34	Correspondence	1953-1967, n.d.
	35	McGraw Hill publicity	1958
	36	Royalties	1958-1968
		The Social Background of the Italo-American School Child (see Series VII, SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS)	
		Unpublished book, Community Centered School	
18	1	Chapter sequence, outline	
	2	Chapter outlines: I - XII (VI and X missing)	
	3	Manuscript draft (incomplete)	
	4	Who's who at Benjamin Franklin High School	
	5	Advisory Committee, statements of members (headings	s only)

Series III		WRITINGS
Box No.	Folder No.	
	U	npublished book, Community Centered School (cont'd.)
18	6	Introduction by N. M. Dearborn
	7	Forward by author (Covello)
	8	Chapter I: "Community and Educational Needs"
	9	Chapter II: "Research: Foundation of Community Centered Education"
	10	Chapter III: "East Harlem" (working copy)
	11	Chapter III: "East Harlem" (rough draft)
	12	Chapter III: "East Harlem" (uncorrected copy)
	13	Chapter IV: "Benjamin Franklin High School: History and Inception"
	14	Chapter V: "Curriculum"
	15	Chapter VI: "Extra-Curricular Activities and Community Program"
19	1	Chapter VII: "Committee System"
	2	Chapter VIII: "Community Coordination"
	3	Chapter IX: "Street Unit"
	4	Chapter X: "Housing"
	5	Chapter XI: "Health Education"
	6	Chapter XII: "Social Welfare through the School"
	7	Chapter XIII: "Recreation and Young Adults"
	8	Chapter XIV: "Drop Outs"
	9	Chapter XV: "Recreation for Adults"
	10	Chapter XVI: "Adult Education," background material, Covello speeches and writings
	11-12	Chapter XVI: "Adult Education," illustrative material
	13	Chapter XVII: "Citizenship"

Seri	es III	WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Unpublished book, Community Centered School (cont'd.)	
20	1	Chapter XVIII: "Delinquency"	
	2	Chapter XIX: "Leadership Growth through the School"	
	3	Chapter XX: "Intercultural Education"	
	4	Chapter XXI: "Administrative Supervision"	
	5	Chapter XXII: "Personnel: Teaching Training"	
	6	Chapter XXIII: "School Construction for Community Cent Education"	cered
	7	Chapter XXIV: "School as a Force for Democratic Ideals	s ¹¹
	8	Chapter XXV: "Summary, Conclusion, Recommendations"	
	9	Chapter XXVI: "Questions Asked"	
	10	Appendix, illustrative materials	
	11	"Community Coordination," outline (McCloskey)	
		Reminiscences and autobiographical notes by Covello	
	12	Soup School	
	13	Home Garden	
	14	P.S. 83	
	15	Morris High School and high school years	
	16	Benjamin Franklin High School years	
	17	Miscellaneous	
	18	Miscellaneous (appear to be school compositions) 190 n.d	06, 1914, I.
	19	Articles to be written (potential titles and ideas)	
	20	"Dante, Pilgrim of the Infinite"	.5, 1921
	21	"L'uomo che era troppo occupato per ricercare il bambino," by L. H. Bugbee, translated by Covello, Ora and Sempere Mar	1916

Seri	ies III	WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder		
20	22	"The Function of an Italian Circolo"	1921
	23	"Italian Language"	1924
	24	"The Function of an Italian Circolo," <u>La Vedetta</u> <u>Studentesca</u>	Feb 1925
	25	"The Future of Your Son" (in Italian)	
	26	"Inter-Circolo Movement," <u>Casa Italiana Bulletin</u>	Mar 1931
	27	"Italian Societies and the Social Life of the Italians in Greater New York"	1932
·	28	"What is the Casa Italiana Educational Bureau?," <u>Casa Italiana Review</u>	Dec 1933
	29	"Community Centered Education"	1934
	30	"Language Usage in Italian Families," Parts I and II, <u>Atlantica</u>	Oct, Dec 1934
	31	"Language Usage in Italian Families," Parts I and II (draft or different version)	
	32	"Language Usage in Italian Families," (Italian translation)	1934
21	1	"The Italians in America," <u>Italy-America Monthly</u> ; Casa Italiana Educational Bureau Bulletin, #6	Jul 1934
	2	"Nation Building and the Foreign Born"	1935
	3	Benjamin Franklin High School Almanac messages	1935-1937
	4	"The Casa Italiana Educational Bureau; Its Purpose and Program," <u>Casa Italiana Educational Bureau</u> <u>Bulletin</u> , #4	1936
	5	"A High School and Its Immigrant Community," <u>Journal of Educational Sociology</u> (English and Italian)	Feb 1936
	6	"Benjamin Franklin High School," <u>La Settimana</u> (Italian)	Jul 1936
	7	"A School Community Guidance Program Among the Foreign Born"	1937

Seri	es III	WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
21	8	Columbus Day open letter (English and Italian)	1937
	9	"Friends and Neighbors Club of Benjamin Franklin High School"	1937
	10	"Guidance: Its Effects on Articulation of Foreign Born Children," <u>Junior High School Principles and Practices</u>	1937
	11	"Leadership and Responsibility in Italo-American Communities"	1937
	12	"The School as the Center of Community Life," chapter from The Community School , edited by Samuel Everett	1937
	13	"Social and Civic Improvements in East Harlem"	1937
	14	"The Coordinated School-Community Program #2," Our Racial and National Minorities, ed. by Brown and Roucek	1937
	15	Correspondence	1936-1940, 1944
	16	"Italian Americans," chapter by Covello	1937
	17	"Language as a Factor in Social Adjustment," chapter by Covello	1937
	18	"Trends and Purposes in Our School," message to faculty	Oct 1937
	19	"Beacon Lights," <u>Il Faro</u>	Nov 1938
	20	"Clearing the Record for East Harlem"	1938
	21	"Co-education" (special memo)	1938
	22	"The Italian Child and the American School"	1938
	23	The Italians of New York, book review by Covello, Atlantica	May 1938
	24	"Making Education Real," Yorkville Advance	1938
	25	"The Need for Racial Understanding and Appreciation," Il Popolo	1938

Seri	es III	WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
21	26	"Neighborhood Growth and the School," <u>Progressive</u> <u>Education</u>	Feb 1938
	27	"The School Does Its Share," Better Times	Dec 9, 1938
	28	"Student Participation in Community Activities"	1938
	29	Italian Teachers Association Annual Report	1938-1939
	30	"Assimilation and the Schools"	1939
	31	"Language as a Factor in Integration and Assimilation," Modern Language Journal	Feb 1939
	32	Masterpieces of American Literature, dedication	1939
22	1	"A Neighborhood School in the World's Greatest Metropolis"	1939
	2	Benjamin Franklin High School, principal's messages	1939-1940
	3	"The Old and New Generation," Ordine Nuovo	Jan 27, Feb 3 1940
	4	"Building Democratic Ideals through School Community Programs," <u>Library Journal</u>	Feb 1940
	5	"The School as a Factor in Community Life," <u>The School Executive</u>	May 1940
	6	"Community Centered School," <u>Garnet & White</u> , Alpha Chi Rho	Dec 1940
	7	Benjamin Franklin High School, new building, Jeff-Sun	1940
	8	"Fundamentals of Sex Education"	1940
	9	Report to Board of Education on National Youth Administration Conf.	Aug 1940
	10	"An Experiment in Building Concepts of Racial Democracy," <u>Americans All</u>	1941
	11	"The Development of the Community Centered School Idea," <u>Understanding the Child</u>	Oct 1942

Seri	es III	WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
22	12	"A Community Centered School and the Problem of Housing," Educational Forum	Jan 1943
	13	"What Should We Tell Our Students About People of Axis Countries?," American Unity (reprinted in The Education Digest, Jan 1944)	Oct 1943
	14	"Cultural Minorities in the Present Crisis," <u>Biosophical Review</u>	1943
	15	"A Principal Speaks to His Community," <u>American</u> <u>Unity</u>	May 1944
	16	"Cultural Assimilation and the Church," <u>Religious</u> <u>Education</u>	Ju1-Aug 1944
	17	"Benjamin Franklin High School: A Community School"	1944
	18	"The Community School and Race Relations"	1945
	19	"A New School in a New Community," <u>The Nations Schools</u>	1945
	20	"Public Health," Fraternal Outlook (draft)	1945
	21	Columbus Day letter	1946
	22	"Students, Teachers and Citizens Face Community Problems," Parents, Teachers and Youth Building Together	1947
	23	"Coro d'Italia" articles	1947, n.d.
	24	"Some Learing Experiences: The Community School Can Train Responsibility," Rho Journal	1948
	25	"Protective and Preventive Service in the School," The National League to Promote School Attendance Newsletter	Mar 1951
	26	Re: Benjamin Franklin High School	1953
	27	"Puerto Rican Life in New York City as Seen by the Puerto Rican Press," <u>High Points</u>	Dec 1953
23	1	Community Centered School, bibliography of Covello articles	c. 1954

Seri	es III	WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
23	2	"Americans of Italian Ancestry," Northeast Conference on the Teachings of Foreign Language, reports of Working Committee	1955
	3	Benjamin Franklin High School, principal's messages	1955-1956
	4	"Community School in a Great Metropolis"	1957
	5	"Bilinguismo: Un Recorso no Explotado," <u>La Prensa</u>	Jan 20, 1960
	6	"Honremos a Nuestra Juventud Puertorriquena," <u>Justicia</u>	Apr 1960
	7	"Ambassadors of Good Will," American Unity	May-Jun 1960
	8	"El Bilinguismo: Una Riqueza Nacional Aun No Explotada," <u>La Prensa</u>	Aug 1960
	9	"Our Untapped National Resource," American Unity	Sep-Oct 1960
	10	"Las Escuelas Publica y la Familia Puerto Riquena," <u>La Prensa</u>	Sep 1961
	11	"How the Schools Can Help," appendix by Covello and Shapiro in <u>Strangers Then Neighbors</u>	1961
	12	"The Teaching of the Italian Language in the U.S.," <u>Casa Italiana Journal</u>	1962
	13	"A Tribute to Mario Cosenza," <u>Casa Italiana Journal</u>	1962
	14	"Aprend Ingles Pero Retenga Su Espanol," <u>Justicia</u> (English translation)	Jun 1963
	15	"American-Italian Historical Association," <u>Casa</u> <u>Italiana Journal</u>	Nov 1967
	16	Benjamin Franklin High School yearbook messages (incomplete)	1936-1950, 1953-1956
	17	Community Centered School, importance of research	n.d.
	18	Community Centered School, training of staff	n.d.
	19	Curriculum, notes	n.d.
	20	"Discipline"	n.d.

Series III		WRITINGS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
23	21	Faculty Club paper	n.d.
	22	Italian language	n.d.
	23	Puerto Ricans, miscellaneous writings	n.d.
	24-26	Miscellaneous notes, excerpts, etc.	

~				TT7
Se	r	7	00	1.1/
\sim	_	ㅗ		v

TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Box No.	Folder No.		
24		Teaching, New York City Public Schools	
	1	Notifications of licensing and assignments (contains licenses)	1911-1926, 1929
	2	First Assistant in Modern Languages and Italian, applications, exams, and reports	1924-1931
	3	Letters of commendation and recommendation	1915, 1918- 1934
	4	Reports and ratings of service as teacher	1915-1934
		Principalship	
	5	Application	1934
	6	Endorsement by Mario Cosenza	1934
	7	Examination material (including exam)	1934
	8	Appointment, permanent appointment, and renewals	1934, 1937, 1944-1945
	9	Congratulations on appointment	1934
	10	Leaves of absence to attend conferences	1939, 1941
	11	Ratings of service	1937, 1949- 1954
	12	Retirement	1956
24		Teaching, Miscellaneous, Colleges and Universities	
	13	College of the Appenines	
		In-service courses, Board of Education, New York City	
	14	General	1941-1943
		Alertness Course, DeWitt Clinton High School, social backgrounds of Clinton boys, 1933-1934 (see Series V, DeWITT CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL)	

Series IV		TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATIVE	
Box No.	Folder		
		Teaching, Miscellaneous, College and Universities (con	nt'd.)
		College of the Appenines (cont'd.)	
24	15	"The Teacher in Relation to His Community"	Spring 1940
	16	"Racial and Cultural Problems in New York City"	1943-1944
		Puerto Ricans (see Series X, PUERTO RICANS)	
	17	Columbia University, University Extension	1912-1913, 1927-1928
		New York School of Social Work	
	18	Grades and payment for lectures	1940
	19	Outlines and bibliography	1940
	20	Term papers	1940
		New York University	
	21	Salary	1937-1942
	22	Teaching appointments	1921-1942
	23	School of Educational Sociology, Evaluating Committee	1940
	24	School of Commerce, Italian courses	1922, 1924- 1925
	25	School of Foreign Travel, Summer School in Rome	1926
	26	Summer School, courses taught	1922, 1924- 1925
25		Community Coordination Course	
	1	Class materials	
	2	Class plans (miscellaneous)	
	3	Examinations	

Gravesend program (Brooklyn)

Series IV		TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATIVE	
Box No.	Folder		
		Teaching, Miscellaneous, College and Universities (cont'd	i.)
		New York University (cont'd.)	
		Community Coordination Course (cont'd.)	
25	5	Home assignments	
	6	Lectures (miscellaneous)	
	7	Lecture materials, Practicing Democrary lecture	
	8	Projects	
	9	Questions and comments by students	
		Community Centered School Course	
	10	Bibliographies	
	11	Class plans (miscellaneous)	
	12	Home assignments and examinations	
	13	Lecture outlines (complete set)	
	14-15	Lecture outlines, miscellaneous	
	16	Lecture schedules	
	17	Lecture #3, block study	
	18	Outlines	
	19	Questions and comments by students	
	20	Student documents: exams, papers (also throughout collection)	
		Social Backgrounds Course (see Series VII, SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS)	
26		Administrative Practices Course (Arndt) 19	47
	1	Attendance sheets	

Examinations and term paper topics

1926, 1928, 1930-1934

Seri	es IV	TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATIVE	
Box No.	Folder		
		Teaching, Miscellaneous, College and Universities (co	nt'd.)
		New York University (cont'd.)	
		Administrative Practices Course (Arndt) (cont'd	.) 1947
26	3	Final grades	
	4	Master outline and lecture outlines	
	5	Sections B and C	
	6	Section D, resource material	
	7	University of Puerto Rico, Lecturer in Education	Summer 1947
	8	Montclair Teachers College (Paterson, N.J.), Community Centered School	1953-1955
		Administration	
	9	Board of Examiners, Assistant Examiner	1926-1927, 1929, 1931, 1933, 1953, 1956-1957
	10	College Entrance Examination Board, Italian Committee	1923-1934
	11	Commission on Secondary Schools, Visiting Committee (evaluation)	1950

Regents Examination assignments

Seri	les V	DeWITT CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
26	13	Alumni Association, 50th Reunion	1957
		Circolo Italiano	
	14	General	1915-1934, 1942
	15	Alumni	1924-1925, 1940
		Il Foro	
	16	General	1921-1926, n.d.
	17	Volume I, #1	Feb 1921
	18	Volume II, #1-3	1921-1922
	19	Volume III, #1 and Christmas issue	1923
	20-21	Volume III, #1-5	1925
	22	Volume IV, #1	Apr 1926
27	1	Class of 1929 Reunion	1959, 1960
	2	Covello speech to students	1923
	3	Discharges	1933
	4	Discipline	1928-1934
	5	Erminio Oliver Prize	1925, 1927
	6	Graduation programs	1921, 1923, 1924, 1927, 1929, 1930
	7-9	Graduation	1931, 1932 (programs), 1934
	10	Guidance	1922-1933, n.d.
	11	Habit Study Committee	1931
	12	Help classes	1924-1925, n.d.

Seri	es V	DeWITT CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
27	13	Italian Boys Experimental Program	1931-1933, n.d.
	14	Italian boys, graduates of Italian origin (notes)	n.d.
	15	Italian boys, relative standing	1926-1934, n.d.
		Italian Department	
	16	General General	1924, 1929- 1933, n.d.
	17	Art exhibit	1926, 1931- 1933, n.d.
	18	Course of study	1925, 1939, n.d.
	19	Opera course	c. 1925
	20	Yearly reports	1920-1926, 1929, n.d.
	21	Italian Parents Association	1927-1929, n.d.
	22	Miscellaneous	
	23	Personnel Committee	1926-1927
	24	Social Backgrounds of Clinton Boys (Alertness Course)	1933-1934
	25	Special class	n.d.
	26	Student Aid Fund	1931-1934, n.d.
		Studies	
		Boys Club Study, Thrasher, N.Y.U. (see Series VIII, EAST HARLEM, Reports and Studies)	
	27	Entering class (sheets)	1929
	28	Entering class (statistics)	1929-1932, n.d.

	De da	les (cont a.)
	Ge	eneral questionnaire
28	1	General
	2-5	1929-1930, summaries and answers (2 sets)
	6	1931, summaries and answers
	7	1931, summaries and answers (with percentages)
	8	1932, summaries and answers
	9	1932, summaries and answers (with percentages)
		1929-1932
	10	Summaries and answers
29	1	Summaries and answers (with percentages)
	2	Analysis
	3	Tabulation and correlation forms
	Ge	eography questionnaire
	4	General
	5	Questionnaire form, English and Italian
	6	Birthplace code
	7	Birthplace of parents, lists (statistics)
	8-9	1929-1930, summaries and answers
	10	1929-1930, tables of responses
	11-12	1932, summaries and answers
	13	1932, tables of responses
	14	1929-1932, summaries and answers

Series V		DeWITT CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Studies (cont'd.)	
		Intelligence and I.Q. studies	
30	1	I.Q., correlation between I.Q. and general and English averages	n.d.
		Italian boys	
	2	Intelligence summaries	1928-1932
		Mental ability, Italians and others (Stevens)	
	3	Graphs	1925-1935
	4	Worksheets	n.d.
	5	Teachers College testing	1928-1930
		Terman test (1,112 cases)	1929-1930
	6	Individual tests, summaries and graphs	
	7	Intelligence tests, summaries and graphs	
	8-9	Score sheets	
	10	Intelligence scores, Stevens (see also Stevens above, worksheets)	
	11	Italian boys, outline of studies	1925, n.d.
	12	Language usage in Italian families	1932-1934, n.d.
	13	Miscellaneous studies	1929
	14	Nationality study	n.d.
	15	Paternal birthplace of pupils (geography questionnaire)	1933
	16	Schedules for family visiting (5 completed)	1930
	17	Students discharged and graduated (Italian boys?)	1897-1932

1930-1932, n.d.

Jun 1934

Series V		DeWITT CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Studies (cont'd.)	
		Vocational questionnaire	
31	1	General	
	2-3	1929-1930, summaries	
	4-5	1931, summaries	
	6	1932, summaries	
		1929–1932	
	7	Summaries	
	8	Summaries (with percentages)	
	9	Analysis	
	10	Tabulation and correlation forms	
	11	DeWitt Boys Study (using 1929-1932 data)	1934
		Tabulation of vocational questionnaires, Boy's Club Study, n.d. (see Series VIII, EAST HARLEM, Reports and Studies, Boys Club Study)	

Vocational service for Juniors

Yearbook, The Clintonian

12

			70
Seri	les VI	BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Academic Aspects	
		Campaign to establish Franklin	
32	1	General	1931-1934
	2	Background	
		New building	
	3	General	1935-1940
	4	Breaking ground ceremonies	1941
	5	Cornerstone ceremonies	1941
	6	Dedication ceremonies	1942
	7	Floorplan	n.d.
	8	Furniture and construction	1938, 1940 1942
	9	Housewarming	1942
0ver	size	Plans (blueprints)	

	2	Background	
		New building	
	3	General	1935-1940
	4	Breaking ground ceremonies	1941
	5	Cornerstone ceremonies	1941
	6	Dedication ceremonies	1942
	7	Floorplan	n.d.
	8	Furniture and construction	1938, 1940- 1942
	9	Housewarming	1942
0ve1	rsize	Plans (blueprints)	
32	10	Proposed layout	1938, n.d.
	11	Site and land values	1937-1938
	12	Teacher allotment	n.d.
0ve1	rsize	The Almanac (Franklin school paper)	
		Vol. I, #1-8	1934
		Vol. II, #8-13	1936
		Vol. III, #1-4, 7, 9	1936-1937
		Vol. IV, #1-3, 5-10	1937-1938
		Vol. V, #4	1939
32	13-20	Annual reports, by department	1952-1953 to '

Seri	es VI	BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL
Box No.	Folder	
		Academic Aspects (cont'd.)
		Articles
33	1	"Around the Clock at Benjamin Franklin High School," <u>La Settimana</u>
	2	"Franklin High is Community Centered"
	3	Herald Tribune editorial
	4	Learning the Ways of Democracy, excerpts
	5	"Life at Franklin"
	6	Miscellaneous articles
	7	Miscellaneous articles and speeches
	8	"A Neighborhood School," The American Teacher

c. 1938 n.d. 1938 1940 1955 1936-1941, 1947-1948, 1956, n.d. n.d. Feb 1948 r 9 "Student Gripes" Assembly programs 10 Oct 1934-Jun 1935 11 Nov 1935-May 1937 12 Oct 1937-Jun 1938 13 Sep 1943-Jun 1944 14 Feb-Jun 1945 15 - 21Sep 1945-Jun 1952 22 Feb-Jun 1953, Feb 1955-Jun 1956 23 Assemblies: dog assemblies 1950, 1953 24 Basketball Championship Dinner 1946 Board of Education 25 Bureau of Attendance, correspondence 1935-1947

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Academic Aspects (cont'd.)	
		Board of Education (cont'd.)	
33	26	Special letters concerning school	1940-1941
		Cabinet Conferences	
	27	Sep 1934-Jun 1935	
	28-31	Jan 1937-Jun 1949	
34	1-2	Sep 1949-Jun 1954	
	3	Cafeteria menu	n.d.
	4	Choral reading	1945
	5	Co-education	1937
	6	Commendations for students and school (letters)	1936-1942
	7	Company "K" Youth Council	1945-1946
	8	Correspondence, students and parents	1935-1946
	9	The Daily Calendar	Jan 8, Feb- Jun 1940
		Democracy Program	
	10	Report	1939
	11	Report to Committee on Practical Democracy in Education	1942
	12	Discipline	1935, 1938, n.d.
	13	Discussion meetings	Ju1-Aug 1941
	14	Donations to school (flag)	1941-1942
	15	English syllabus (Dr. Morgan)	1948
		Faculty	
	16	Bleifield, Maurice	1940, 1956- 1961

		COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Academic Aspects (cont'd.)	
		Faculty (cont'd.)	
34	17	Community participation	1939
		Covello messages to faculty	
	18	Jun 1935	
	19	"Trends and Purposes in Our School"	Oct 1937
	20	"A Glance Backward and a Look Forward"	Sep 1939
	21	Fabricius, Alma	1941-1942
	22	Faculty bulletins	1935, 1937
	23	Fields, Harold, article, "A Social Studies Record"	1938
	24	Gallant, Joseph, memorial	1957-1958
	25	Kroll, Abraham	1931-1944
	26	Meetings	Nov 1934, Sep-Oct 1935
	27	Miscellaneous	1941, 1956- 1961
	28	Parties	1938, 1944, 1959
35	1	Finances, report on miscellaneous finances	Sep 1936- Aug 1937
0ver	size	The Franklin Voice (school paper)	
		Vol. I, #1, 3	1957
		Vol. II, #1-3, 5	1958
		Vol. III, #1, 2	1959
		Vol. IV, #1-3	1959-1960
		Vol V, #2, 3	1960-1961

Series VI	Sei	:1e	:S	VI
-----------	-----	-----	----	----

		2 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	Ac	eademic Aspects (cont'd.)	
35	2-4	Graduation (see also Series II, SPEAKERS FILE)	1936, 1937, 1942
	5	Greenhouse	n.d.
	6	Guidance Program	1931, 1935- 1940, 1950, n.d.
	7	Guidance placement reports (Mrs. Alexander)	1938, 1940- 1941
	8	Guidance, miscellaneous	n.d.
	9	Health Program	1940
	10	Information requests	1940, 1943, 1946-1950, 1959
	11	Languages at Franklin	n.d.
	12	Leadership Class	1937-1938
	13	Miscellaneous	
	14	Motion Picture Program	1935, 1944, 1950, 1955- 1956, n.d.
	15	Murals	1940
	16	New York University, Committee on School of Education Cooperation with Benjamin Franklin High School	1942
	17	Organization, tentative plan by teachers' union at annex	1935
	18	Otis Junior High School assembly programs	Sep 1952- Jun 1953
	19	"Primer of Purposes"	n.d.
	20	"Proposal for Five Year Demonstration Project"	1960

1937-1941

1941

n.d.

			, -
Ser	ies VI	BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Academic Aspects (cont'd.)	
		Publicity	
35	21	Genera1	1950, 1959- 1960
	22	Booklets, brochures, printed matter, miscellaneous	
		Remedial Reading Project reports	
	23	Jan 1938	
	24	Jun 1938	
	25	Jun 1939	
	26	Scholarship Committee	1947
	27	School program, report to Dr. Roberts	1935
	28	"Some Facts about Benjamin Franklin High School"	c. 1936
		Student activities	
	29	Arista	1937-1939
	30	Blood donations, Bellevue Hospital	1943
		Borinquen Club (see Series X, PUERTO RICANS)	
	31	Circolo Mazzini	1954-1956
	32	Clubs, lists	1937-1941, n.d.
	33	Enzo Drago School, Messina, Italy: relief	1948-1951
	34	Foreign relief	n.d.

Italo-American Club

Service

Singers

35

36

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIG COMMUNITY CENTERED	•
Box No.	Folder No.		

Academic Aspects (cont'd.)

		Student honors, awards	
36	1	Award winners	Jun 1963
	2	Covello Scholarship winner	1957-1967
	3	Franklin Human Relations Medal winner	1954-1961
	4	Miscellaneous	1939-1940, n.d.
	5	Vellela Bond winner (Lincoln composition)	1963
	6	Student honors, Benjamin Franklin High School Ph.D.'s (list)	1957-1962
	7	Student letters	1932-1942, 1956-1962
		Student publications	
	8	Franklin Notes	Jun 1953
	9	Go Grams (Benjamin Franklin High School and Otis Jr. High School)	Spring 1945- Spring 1948, Spring 1951, Spring 1953
	10	Il Faro	1938-1941
	11	Italian Club	1937
	12	The Junior Researcher	Jun 1931, Spring 1941
	13	Language Dept. (French and German)	1938
	14	The Orange Maroon	Winter Semester 1935-1936
	15	Microbe Hunters	n.d.
	16	Miscellaneous	1935-1936, 1939, 1950

Se	r	ie	S	ΛТ

		COMMUNITI CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Academic Aspects (cont'd.)	
		Student Speeches	
36	17	General	1936-1943, n.d.
	18	Valedictory and salutatory	1937-1942
	19	Students, Al Hemsing	1938-1939
	20	Supervision	1952-1953
		Teacher training	
	21	Articles	1946, 1953- 1954
	22	Outline, "Teacher in Relation to His Community" (Covello)	
	23	Student Teacher Committee and Program	1933-1941
	24	Student teachers, reports by	1940-1941, 1948, 1955
	25	Student teachers, reports on	1940-1946, 1955
	26	Teachers College Plan (Teachers College and Benjamin Franklin High School)	1942
	27	Teacher Rating and Supervision Committee	1937
37	1-3	Visitors book (3 books)	Jun 1942- Sep 1945, Apr 1946- Jun 1956
	4	Visitor's reactions	1935-1953, n.d.
	5	Voice of America broadcast	1949
	6	Weekly bulletins	Sep 1955- Jun 1956

1944

1941-1944

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL				
Box No.	Folder No.					
		Community Centered School Program				
		General				
38	1	Aims and goals	1936-1937			
	2	All Year Round and Twenty-Four Hour School	1937-1942, n.d.			
	3	Bibliography, Community Centered School at Franklin				
	4	Community and Adult Program, Division of Functions	Nov 1942			
	5	Community Coordinator (Second Administrative Assistant at Franklin)	1936-1937, 1946, 1949, n.d.			
	6	Community Coordinator Conferences (Lane, Morgan and Covello)	1946			
	7	Consolidation of supervision in day and night schools	1937			
	8	Coordinated School Program #2	1936			
	9	Coordination: school-community	Nov 30, 1935			
	10	Correspondence with Dr. Campbell (Superintendent of Schools)	1934-1937			
	11	Credo of the Community Centered School	n.d.			
	12	Educational recommendations (Covello thesis)	n.d.			
	13	Evaluation and comments on program	1939-1941			
	14	Leadership, youth and recreation in East Harlem				
		General	1940, 1944- 1947			

Report

Morgan, Rita (Community Coordinator)

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		General (cont'd.)	
38	16	Organization chart of community program	
	17-19	Outlines, memos, notes (mainly Covello)	
	20	Questions	
	21	Radio broadcast on Community Centered School, W.N.Y.C. (includes Covello)	May 7, 1945
	22	Requests to Covello for educational materials	1953-1956
	23	Science Department, role in the community school	1939
	24	Tildslex, John	1934-1937
		Community Advisory Council	
39	1-3	General General	1935-1938
	4	Description, program, organization	
		Community nights	
	5	Programs, Mar 1941-May 1942	
	6	Mar 27, 1941	
	7	Apr 24, 1941	
	8	May 22, 1941	
	9	Oct 30, 1941	
	10	Nov 27, 1941	
	11	Mar 26, 1942	
	12	May 28, 1942	
	13	Report	Feb 1937
	14	Report	Jun 1937
	15	Report	Mar-Jun 1938

1943-1944

1935-1938

1939, Oct 1940

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		Community Advisory Council (cont'd.)	
39	16	Report	Jan 1939
40	1	Report	Feb-Jun 1939
	2	Report	Sep 1939- Jun 1940
	3-4	Report	Sep 1940- Jun 1941
	5	Rough draft	
	6	Index	
	7	Sample material	
	8	Report	Fall 1941- Spring 1942
	9	School-community system, description	1939
		School-community committees	
	10	General	Nov 1936- Dec 1937
	11-12	General General	Oct 1938- 1945
41	1	Teacher membership	1937, 1939- 1940
		Individual committees	
	2	Assembly and Home Room	1934-1937, n.d.
	3	Citizenship	1935-1941

Curriculum

Film and Radio

General Advisory

4

5

Series	VI
--------	----

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL

Box	Folder
No.	No.

Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)

Community Advisory Council (cont'd.)

School-community committees (cont'd.)

Individual committees (cont'd.)

		individual committees (cont d.)	
41	7	Good Form	1937
	8	Guidance	1935-1936
	9–10	Health	1935-1941, 1947-1950, n.d.
	11	Juvenile Aid	1936-1941
	12	Scholarship	1937, 1940- 1941
	13-15	Speakers	1937-1941, n.d.
	16	Student Aid	1939-1940
		lult Education (see also Works Progress Iministration section below)	
42	1	Adult school, general	1936-1941, n.d.
	2	Miscellaneous	1942-1943, n.d.
	3	New York City, Committee on Public Adult Education	1938-1939, n.d.
	4	Publicity and courses	1934-1940, n.d.
	5	Research Committee on Organization of Adult Education	1940, n.d.
	6	Winter, Mary, reports	1935-1941, n.d.

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		Citizenship	
42	7	Assemblies	1938
	8	Citizenship Campaign	1935-1937, 1953, n.d.
	9	New Citizens Festival	1940-1942, n.d.
	10	"A Project in Citizenship," Covello and Fields	n.d.
	11	Questionnaires	1946, n.d.
		Community Events	
	12	East Harlem Festival	1941
	13	Festivals, miscellaneous	1938-1939 , 1948
	14	German festivals	1938
	15	Good Neighbor Festival	1945-1948
	16	Italian festivals	1937-1947
	17	Opera	1951
	18	Report card day	1952
	19	Robeson, Paul, assembly	1948
	20	United Nations Pageant, East Harlem Defense Council	1944
		East Harlem News	
43	1	General	1939-1943
0ver	size	Copies of paper (complete set), Vol. I, #1-4; Vol. II, #1-2; Vol. III, #1-5; Vol. IV, #1	
43	2	Distribution	
	3	Finances	1941
	4	Minutes of meetings	Dec 1940- Sep 1941

Series V	VΙ
----------	----

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/

		COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		Housing	
43	5-8	General	1933-1947, 1951-1965, n.d.
	9	Benjamin Franklin High School student compositions	1935, n.d.
0ver	size	Campaign poster (DiGemma)	1938
43	10	East Harlem Housing Committee meetings	1937-1941, n.d.
	11	East River housing	1931-1941, n.d.
	12	Harlem Housing, Citizens Housing Council of New York	Aug 1939
	13	New York City Housing Authority reports	1937, 1941
	14	Questionnaire	1938
	15	"The Role of the School in a Housing Program for Community" (chart)	n.d.
		Parents	
44	1-9	General	1934-1959, 1965, n.d.
	10	Parents almanac	
	11	Puerto Rican	1947-1948
		Projects	
	12	Miscellaneous	
	13	Playlot	1941-1950, n.d.
		Sanitation campaign	
	14	General General	1947-1952, n.d.

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		Projects (cont'd.)	
		Sanitation campaign (cont'd.)	
44	15	Publicity material (complete set)	1948-1949
	16	Vigo Drum and Bugle Corps	1938-1941, n.d.
		Storefronts (Street Units)	
	17	Alumni Association	1938-1941, 1945, 1961
	18	Block Beautiful	1937-1941, n.d.
	19	Clippings	1939-1940
	20	Community Friendship Club	1939-1940
	21	Community Library	1936-1940, n.d.
	22	Description of street units	Jun 1939
		East Harlem Educational and Research Bureau	
45	1	Areas of service	1941
0ver	size	Areas of service, five charts	
45	2	Board of Directors	1940 - Jan 1943
	3	Certificate of incorporation	1940
	4	Correspondence	1939, 1942
	5	Creation and incorporation	1940-1941
	6	East Harlem Festival	1941
	7	Meetings (agenda and minutes)	1941-1942
	8	Miscellaneous	

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		Storefronts (Street Units) (cont'd.)	
		East Harlem Educational and Research Bureau (co	ont'd.)
45	9	National City Realty Co. lease and cancellation	1940, 1942
	10	Projects	1942, n.d.
	11	Requests for information	1941-1942
	12	Tax exemption	1940-1942, 1954
		Friends and Neighbors Club	
	13	General	1937-1942, n.d.
	14	Description	n.d.
	15	Executive Board minutes	Apr-Jun 1940
	16	Finances	1937-1940
	17	Garden Club	1937-1940, n.d.
	18	Hispano-American Educational Bureau	1939-1941
	19	Italo-American Educational Bureau	1939-1941
	20	Old Friendship Club	1936-1938
	21	One Hundred and Eighth Street neighbors meetings	1941
		Summer School	
46	1	Guidance, case studies (Ruth Weinreb)	1936
	2	Program, general	1938

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/

		COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		,
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		Summer School (cont'd.)	
46	3	Program, general	1939
	4	Program, general	1940
	5	Program, general	1941
		Program	1942
	6	General	
	7	Guidance Program	
	8	Reports	
	9	Symposium, "The Emerging Community School"	
	10	Program, general	1943
		Program	1944
	11	General General	
	12	Conference, "Children in Trouble"	
	13	Report	Jul 6-Aug 11, 1944
	14	Student teacher reports	
		Works Progress Administration (W.P.A.) activities	
47	1	General	1936-1942
		Adult School (see also Adult Education section and other W.P.A. files)	
	2	General	1939-1940, n.d.
	3	Curriculum construction, teacher training (large volume)	1936
	4	"All the Children", report (excerpts)	1937-1938

1952

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Community Centered School Program (cont'd.)	
		Works Progress Administration (W.P.A.) activities	(cont'd.)
47	5	Field workers	1936
	6	Guidance source	1937-1940, n.d.
	7	Miscellaneous	1935-1939, n.d.
	8	Music	1937-1939, n.d.
	9	Personnel	1937-1938, n.d.
	10	Plan for coordination of W.P.A. activities at Benjamin Franklin High School	1935-1936, 1938, n.d.
	11	Progress reports	1935-1940, n.d.
	12	Recreation project	1934-1939, n.d.
	13	Registration	1939-1941, n.d.
	14	Services rendered to schools by government agencies	1938, n.d.
	15	Von Lambe	1939, n.d.
	16	Youth Service Division report	1939-1940
		Reports and Studies	
	17	"All the Children"	1937-1938, 1940
	18	Birthplace/language of parents	1934-1935
	19	Character ratings	n.d.

"The Community Centered School," Constadisi and Sabato

Box No.	Folder No.		
		Reports and Studies (cont'd.)	
47	21	Community syllabus	1953, n.d.
48	1	Curriculum, "A Study of the Curriculum of a High School," Elvira Adorno (school paper)	n.d.
	2	Delinquency, Board of Education questionnaire	1935-1936
	3	Delinquency tendencies, entering students	1944
	4	Discipline report	1934-1935
	5	Dropouts, Opportunity Class	1934-1935
	6	Economic background of Franklin boys (chart)	n.d.
		Entering class	
	7	1943	
	8	1944	
	9	1946, 1949	
	10	No Date	
		Entrance questionnaire	1934
	11	Birthplace of parents	
	12	Language spoken at home	
	13	Number of students by borough	
	14	Number of years parents in U.S.	
	15	Family questionnaire	1943-1944
	16	Feeding schools	1942
	17	Financial status	n.d.
	18	Graduates, analysis of graduates	Jun 1936- Jun 1939
	19	Graduates of high school	1930-1934, 1935

1951, n.d.

Seri	les VI	BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Reports and Studies (cont'd.)	
48	20	Graduates of Jr. High School #172 sent to other high schools and readmitted to Franklin	1945, n.d.
		Guidance questionnaire, Italian and non-Italian	1935
	21	Age of brothers and sisters	
	22	Age of students	
	23	Athletics enjoyed and participated in	
	24	Birthplace of students	
	25	Books read by students	
	26	Citizenship of father	
	27	Club membership, in and out of school	
	28	Health survey	1943
	29	Identification sheets, Symonds	n.d.
	30	I.Q., entering boys	1934-1936
	31	Italian students, bilinguilism	1944
	32	Junior High School Division Questionnaire	1944, n.d.
	33	Junior high school graduates, choice of senior high school	1944
	34	Language spoken at home, entering class	1941
	35	Mental ability, Italian and non-Italian comparison	1934-1935
	36	Midterm failures	Feb-Jun 1935
	37	Motion Picture Project	1936
49	1	National Youth Administration, job analysis	1941
	2	Nationality census	1936-1958

3

Nationality study

Box No.	Folder No.		
	Re	eports and Studies (cont'd.)	
49	4	"The Old and the New," report to Dr. Roberts	1936
	5	"Parents, Teachers and Students Work Together"	1947
	6	Personality and reading study, Symonds (Teachers College)	1945-1947, n.d.
	7	Personality study, questionnaire, Symonds	n.d.
	8	Pidgeon Report, Marie Pidgeon (preliminary)	1935
	9	Reaction to marks	1937
	10	Reading test, interpretation	1947
	11	Remedial reading classes, analysis	1944
	12	Research projects	1940, n.d.
	13	Residence of students	1941-1943, 1946
	14	Residence and race of students	1941-1942
	15	School programs	1940
	16	Six year school, Benjamin Franklin High School and Jr. High School 72	1944-1947,
	17	Social Studies Project, survey test results	Jan 1937
	18	Student behavior analysis, Symonds	n.d.
	19	Students with three failures	1941
	20	Teachers' time card analysis	1942-1944, n.d.
	21	Vocational questionnaire	n.d.
	22	XG Program (slow learners)	1950-1951, n.d.

7

Series VI BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/

2611	res vi	COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	I	intercultural Education	
		Agencies and Organizations	
50	1	Council Against Intolerance in America	1939-1940, 1943, 1947, n.d.
	2	Council for Democracy	1941-1943, n.d.
	3	Interracial Youth Committee	1945
	4	Miscellaneous	1940-1958
	5	National Conference of Christians and Jews	1939-1596
	6	New York State Commission Against Discrimi- nation	1949
	7–8	Progressive Education Association	1934-1942, n.d.
	9	Service Bureau for Education in Human Relations	1933-1936
	10-12	Service Bureau for Intercultural Education	1939-1948, n.d.
	13	Union for Democratic Action	1915-1946
	14	Workshop for Cultural Democracy	1941-1948
51	1-2	Workshop for Cultural Democrary	1950-1960, n.d.
	3	"America - One Nation from Many Countries" (map)	
	4	"Americans All - Immigrants All"	1938-1939
		Articles	
	5	"American Schools and the Minority Problem"	1944
		"Assimilation and the School" (see Series III, WRITINGS)	1939
	6	"Benjamin Franklin High School Experiment"	1940

Bibliography, Rachel DuBois

Series VI BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/

5011		COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Intercultural Education (cont'd.)	
		Articles (cont'd.)	
51		"The Community School and Race Relations" (see Series III, WRITINGS)	1939
	8	"Culture Problem in the United States"	
		"An Experiment in Building Concepts of Racial Democracy" (see Series III, WRITINGS)	1941
	9	Service Bureau for Intercultural Education, miscellaneous articles by members	
	10	"The Story of Irving," Benjamin Franklin High School student	1937
	11	Assimilation	
		Attacks	
	12	East Harlem	1940-1947, n.d.
	13	Herald Tribune	1938, 1946
	14	New York Journal-American (political)	1941
	15	New York State Chamber of Commerce, I.Q.'s of Puerto Ricans	1936
	16	"Attitudes Toward Immigrants - Old and New"	
		Benjamin Franklin High School	
	17	Assembly programs	1938-1945, 1950, 1953, n.d.
	18	Book proposed by Lombard and Relin	1939
	19	Conferences and meetings	1937-1945
	20	Coordinator of Intercultural Education	1938-1939
	21	Covello statement	

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.			
		Intercultural Education (cont'd.)	
		Benjamin Franklin High School (cont'd.)	
51	22	Department reports	1939
		Department syllabi	
	23	Biology	1939
	24	Commercial	1940
52	1	Fine arts	1940, n.d.
	2	English	1943, n.d.
	3	French and Spanish	1939
	4	Italian	1939
	5	Mathematics	n.d.
	6	Music	1939
	7	Social studies	1939
	8	English and social studies	
		Experiment	1935
	9	General	
	10	Reports	
	11	Illustrative material	
		Experiment	1939
	12	Report with syllabi	
	13	Report without syllabi	
	14	Report without syllabi (draft)	
	15	Malpica, Harry	1938

Morgan, Rita (Community Activities Director)

Seri	les VI	BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Intercultural Education (cont'd.)	
		Benjamin Franklin High School (cont'd.)	
52	17	Negro	1942-1943, 1946, 1951
	18	Program	1941-1950
	19	Puerto Rican	1939-1940
	20	Racial Cooperation Committee	1935-1940, 1943, n.d.
53	1	Russell, LeCourt	1944
	2	Statements of purpose	1935-1940
	3	Student letters	1943, n.d.
	4	Bibliography	
		Book excerpts and pamphlets	
	5	Comparative Psychology of Races (R.S. Woodworth)	1916
	6	Race and Nationality (Franz Boas)	1915
	7	Race Psychology (Thomas Garth)	
	8	Racial differences, miscellaneous	1914, 1927- 1932
	9	The Racial Myth (Paul Radin)	1934
	10	Temperament and Race (Porteus and Babcock)	1926
	11	Citizens Emergency Conference for Interracial Unity	1943
		Clashes	
	12	Attacks on Puerto Ricans	1940
	13	Il Popolo article (Covello)	1938
	14	Italian-Puerto Rican riot	1938

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Intercultural Education (cont'd.)	
		Clashes (cont'd.)	
53	15	<u>La Voz</u> article	1938
	16	Miscellaneous	1938-1952
	17	Clippings	
	18	Course, Education in American Culture (Teachers College)	n.d.
	19	Discrimination	1938, 1951
	20-22	Documents, research and resource material	1934, 1937- 1955, n.d.
54	1	East Harlem League for Unity	1944-1945
	2	Educators Committee on Human Relations (Kilpatrick)	1944
	3	Human Relations Project, Board of Education (Bristow), preliminary report	1943
		Incident, 1945 (racial incident at Benjamin Franklin High School)	
	4	General	
	5	Amsterdam newspoll	
	6	Board of Education resolution	
	7	Clippings	
	8	Columbus Day Parade	
	9	District Attorney Hogan Report	
	10	Ernst Report	
	11	East Harlem League for Unity	
	12	Mass meeting	Oct 8, 1945
	13	Mayor's Committee on Unity Report	

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ Series VI COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL Box Folder No. No. Intercultural Education (cont'd.) Incident, 1945 (racial incident at Benjamin Franklin High School) (cont'd.) 54 14 - 15Questionnaire #1 and #2 16 Sinatra, Frank, at Franklin 17 Social Workers conference Nov, 29 1945 18 Student reactions 19 Teacher reactions 20 W.O.V. broadcast 21 Inquiries 1943-1946 In-service courses 22 1938-1943 23 1944 In-service course (Sicular) 24 "Intercultural Education and the Schools" 1943-1946 25 Karelson Committee on Human Relations 1945 26 Man's cultural heritage, outline Mayor's Committee on Unity (Dodson) 27 1944-1947 55 Miscellaneous 2 National Unity Conference 1944 3 Outlines, Covello 4 Post World War Committee #19, Board of Education 1944-1945 5 Questions Race and Nationality

American Indian

Czecho-Slovak

Dutch

6

7

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder		
		Intercultural Education (cont'd.)	
		Race and Nationality (cont'd.)	
55	9 .	European	
	10	Filipino	
	11	Finnish	
	12	German	
	13	Italian	
	14	Japanese	
	15	Jewish	
	16	Latin American	
	17	Mexican	
	18	Minorities	
	19	Miscellaneous	
	20-21	Negro	
56	1	Polish	
	2	Scotch-Irish	
	3	Slavs Slavs	
	4	Spanish	
	5	Ukrainian	
	6	White	
		Reports	
	7	"Adventures in Culture Building" (Arndt and DuBois)	1941
		Benjamin Franklin High School	
	8	117th Street Annex, racial attitudes	c. 1938-1939

			98	
Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL		
Box No.	Folder No.			
		Intercultural Education (cont'd.)		
		Reports (cont'd.)		
		Benjamin Franklin High School (cont'd.)		
56	9	Student racial and ethnic attitudes	1938	
	10	Student racial and ethnic attitudes	1939	
	11-12	Study on racial attitudes	1938-1939	
	13	Weingast report	1953	
	14	"Culture Enrichment and the Schools"	1938-1940	
		Racial attitudes (Stevens)	1938	
	15	General		
	16	Work sheets		
	17	Springfield Plan	1945	
	18	White Plains schools	1948	
	19	Source book, outline		
	20	Student and teacher reactions	1931-1932, 1935, 1937	
		Student Participation		
57	1	American Student Congress, Benjamin Franklin High School	1938-1941, n.d.	
		American Student Union		
	2	Canara1	1937_19/0	

2 General 1937-1940, n.d. 3 Correspondence 1938-1939 4 ${\tt Publications}$ 5 Article by Benjamin Franklin High School students, Red Cross Journal Oct 1939

		COMMONITY CHINAD DONOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Student Participation (cont'd.)	
57	6	Block captains	1941-1942, n.d.
	7	Budget hearing	1949-1950
	8	Civilian Conservation Corps	1938
	9	Columbia Broadcasting Company, student groups	1943
	10	Community activities	1936-1938, 1956, n.d.
	11	East Riviera Youth Council	1945-1948, n.d.
	12	Educational Leadership compositions (for March 1945 issue on intercultural understanding)	1944-1945
	13	Fordham University broadcast	1951
	14	Junior UNESCO	1952
	15	Metropolitan Youth Council (Thrasher)	1944-1946, n.d.
	16-18	National Youth Administration	1939-1942, n.d.
58	1	School-community committees membership	1937, 1943- 1944
	2	Sound truck	1939, 1946- 1949, n.d.
	3	Student Assembly Committee	1938-1939, 1953
	4	Student participation in community affairs report	1939
		Student writings	
	5	Essays and compositions	
	6	Other (poems, plays, radio show)	
	7	W.O.V. radio broadcast	Nov 1946

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Student Participation (cont'd.)	
58	8	"Youth and Recreation in East Harlem," study	1944
	9-10	Youthbuilders	1943-1950, n.d.
	11	Youthbuilders Program, W.O.V.	1947
		General and Conceptual	
	12	American history teaching	1940
	13	Article, "What Do We Know About Them"	n.d.
	14	Baltimore Plan (Dr. Bard)	n.d.
	15-16	Bibliography	
59	1	Bronx Park Community Project, report	1951
	2	Bronx Park Community School Committee	1953
	3	Clippings	
	4	Community Backgrounds of Education, Lloyd Coole (contents)	
	5	Community coordination, Mark McCloskey (thesis)	1936
	6	Community coordination, pamphlets	
	7	Community coordinator, New York City: survey and evaluation (Cioffredi)	1952
	8	Community Council District 18, 19, 20	
	9	Community projects	1945, 1952- 1954
	10	Community resources for intergroup education (01sen)	n.d.
	11	Community survey methods	1951, 1954, n.d.

Core studies (charts)

Series VI		BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/ COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		General and Conceptual (cont'd.)	
59	13	Cosmopolitan High School, Program of Study	1935, n.d.
	14	Covello lecture on Community Centered School for in-service course, "The Principal and His Community"	1943
	15	Flatbush community study	1954
		Outlines	
	16	General (with miscellaneous material)	
	17	Community Coordination and Planning, Julius Yourman course	
	18	Community study, Frederick Thrasher course	
	19	Cox, Philip, N.Y.U. course	
	20	Karlen, Jules, book	1940-1941
	21	"Planning the Community School," address by N. L. Englehardt	1940
	22	Polotnick thesis (outline)	1948
	23	Public relations	1944-1945
	24	Radio broadcast on Community Centered School (includes Covello), W.N.Y.C.	May 7, 1945
		Reports	
	25	Committee on Articulation and Integration, Board of Education (Bayne)	1935-1936
	26	Committee on Principal and the Community (Harold Fields, Benjamin Franklin High School, member)	n.d.
	27	Leisure Time Plan, Lower West Side	1932
	28	South Bronx Community Center (Don Purrino)	1944, n.d.
	29	Survey outline of school, John Whitelaw, from The School and Its Community	n.d.
	30	Table of contents, books on Community Centered	

Schoo1

Seri	es VII	SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		New York University Course	
60	1.	Description and outlines of course	
	2	Bibliographies	
	3	Class plans	1939-1940, 1940-1941
	4	Class questionnaire	
	5	Examination questions and some answers	1940-1942
	6-7	Lecture outlines (miscellaneous)	
	8	Materials for distribution	
	9	Questions	1939-1940
	10	Requirements by N.Y.U.	1940
	11	Statement of problem	
	12-13	Term papers (see also Reference and Research Material below)	
	14	Topics and projects	
		Thesis	
	15	Abstract of thesis	
	16	Overview, prospectus and advertisements of publication	
	17	Reviews of thesis	
		The Record	1967
		The Challenge	1970
	18	DeWitt Clinton questionnaires analysis	
	19	Geography questionnaire, explanation of use	
		Outlines	
	20	Resume	1938

Seri	es VII	SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	The	sis (cont'd.)	
	(Outlines (cont'd.)	
60	21	1938	
	22	1939	
	23	n.d.	
61	1	Chapters	Jul-Aug 1940, Nov 1943
	2	Condensed outlines	1942, 1943
	3	Chapters written, number of pages (tentative)	n.d.
	4	Table of contents (with comments by Thrasher)	
	5	Topic sequence	
	6	Chapters (incomplete)	Jul 1940
	7	Chapters (complete)	1940
	8	Chapters 11 thru 17 (semi-final)	1944
	9	Thematic	Dec 1943
	10	Chapters V to XII	n.d.
	11	Chapters VII to XVII (incomplete)	n.d.
	12	Chapters (miscellaneous)	n.d.
	13	Americanization of second generation	n.d.
	14	Educational programs sponsored by Italo-American associations	n.d.
	15	Summary of Part I	n.d.
	16	Miscellaneous, general	
	17	Miscellaneous, Italians	

"Definition of Social Backgrounds and Reason for Studying" $\,$

Seri	es VII	SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Thesis (cont'd.)	
61	19	Authors forward and preface (draft)	
		"Statement of the Problem"	
	20	Old	
	21	Drafts	
	22	"The Problem and Material of Research" (Chapter I, final, used in published thesis)	
	23	"Educational Recommendations" (Chapter XII, final, used in published thesis)	
	24	"Summary and Conclusion" (Chapter XI, final, used in published thesis)	
	25	"Why Study Social Backgrounds" (draft)	
62		"The Cultural Heritage of the Italian Child and Reasons for Studying Italian Social Backgrounds"	
	1	Draft	
	2	Draft with comments by Thrasher	
		"Cultural Problems in the United States"	
	3	Revision I and unmailed revision	
	4	Revision III, #1-3	
	5	Drafts	
	6	"Conclusions" (material)	
	7	"Education and Social Background" (revision II)	I)
		"Historical Retrospect"	
	8	Draft	Summer 1938
	9	Draft	Aug 1940
	10-12	Drafts	n.d.
	13	"Individualism of Southern Italians" (copy 1)	

Series VII		SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS
Box No.	Folder	
		Thesis (cont'd.)
62	14	"Italian Family in America" (draft)
63	1	"Methodology and Personal Qualifications" (draft)
	2	"Social Background and the Italian Cultural Heritage" (3rd draft)
	3	"Social Background of the Child of Italian Origin" (copy 1)
		Reference and Research Material
	4	Bibliographies
		Italy
	5	Agriculture
	6	Crime
	7	Delinquency
	8	Education
	9	Emigration, general
	10	Emigration, effect on Italy
	11	Emigration, reasons for leaving
	12	Emigration, repatriation
	13	Emigration, statistics
	14-15	Historical
64	1-3	Southern Italy, general
	4	Southern Italy, general (Vinelli)
	5	Southern Italy, agriculture
	6	Southern Italy, agriculture, Sicily
		Italians in the United States
	7	Agriculture

Series VII		SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Reference and Research Material (cont'd.)	
		Italians in the United States (cont'd.)	
64	8	Assimilation and adjustment	
	9	Attitudes of Italians about America	
	10	Attitudes and misconceptions of others about Italians	
65	1	Beginnings of Italian community	
	2	The boy and his family	
		General General	
	3	Motion picture study and seminar	
	4	Crime	
	5	Crime, foreign born	
	6	Cultural conflict	
	7	Delinquency	
	8	Delinquency, New York City (Robinson)	1930
	9	Early community, occupational and wage trends	
	10	Early pioneers	
	11	Education	
	12	Education, art	
	13	Family life	
	14	Family problems, conflict between Italians and American concepts	
	15	Food habits	
	16	Foreign language press	
	17	Health problems, New York City	
	18	Immigration, general	

Series VII		SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS
Box No.	Folder	
		Reference and Research Material (cont'd.)
		Italians in United States (cont'd.)
65	19	Immigration, appeal of America and first impressions
	20	Immigration, journey to America
	21	Immigration, statistics
	22	Intermarriage
	23	Labor
	24	Leisure time activities
	25	Massachusetts, Boston
66	1	Miscellaneous
	2	New Jersey, Hammonton
	3	New York City, general
	4	New York City, beginnings
	5-8	New York City, East Harlem
	9	New York City, East Harlem (D'Aureli)
	10	New York City, population 1930
	11	Religion
	12	S1ums
	13	Social conditions
	14	Traits
	15	Unionism
		Documents and notes
	16	Delinquency

Education and school

17-18

Series VII		SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS
Box No.	Folder	
		Reference and Research Material (cont'd.)
		Documents and notes (cont'd.)
67	1	Emigration
	2	East Harlem, social service efforts and programs
	3	Feelings of inferiority
	4	Italian culture
		Italian cultural heritage
	5	Desire for education and opportunity for children
	6	Family life
	7	Family control and unity
	8	Family disorganization
	9	Family, older brother in parents role
	10	Leaders and religion
	11	Social heritage
	12	Italian family in America
	13	Italian societies
	14	Politics in Italy and America, contrast
	15	Second generation, view of older Italians
		Social world of East Harlem, street boy
	16	Friends
	17	Miscellaneous
	18	Reading habits and use of library
	19	Romance
	20	Street world
	21	What makes life interesting in East Harlem

Series VII		SOCIAL BACKGROUNDS
Box No.	Folder No.	
		Reference and Research Material (cont'd.)
		Documents and notes (cont'd.)
67	22	"Assimilation of Italian Family," from Social Backgrounds Course (marked unused)
	23	Term papers, mainly from Social Backgrounds Course (marked unused)
	24-25	Miscellaneous documents and notes
68	1-13	Miscellaneous documents and notes

Seri	ies VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder		
69	1	Adult Education Survey	1940-1943, n.d.
	2	Addresses	1934-1963, n.d.
		Agencies and Organizations	
	3	American Legion Post #541 (Thomas Jefferson)	1936-1940
	4	Better Schools in Harlem	1943
	5	Block Development Project	1966
	6	Boys Club of New York	1942-1959
	7	Carver (George Washington)School	1943-1944
	8	Casa del Popolo	1920-1937, n.d.
	9	Casita Maria	1940, 1955- 1962, n.d.
	10	City Wide Citizens Committee on Harlem	1942-1947, n.d.
	11	Commission to Establish Harlem Youth Centers	1938
	12	Day Care Centers	1956
	13	East Harlem Chamber of Commerce	1939
	14-15	East Harlem Citizens Committee	1945-1950, 1956, 1958, n.d.
	16	East Harlem Civic Association	1956-1967
		East Harlem Committee on Aging	
70	1	Annual Report	1962-1963
	2	Brochure	n.d.
	3	Directory of Services for Elderly in East Harlem	1962
	4	East Harlem-wide Conference	Oct 1968

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		East Harlem Committee on Aging (cont'd.)	
70	5	Fisher, Mildred	1967-1968
	6	Mass meetings	Feb 4, 1963; Nov 18, 1965; Feb 17, 1966
	7	Meetings	1960-1961, Nov 1965-1967
	8	Miscellaneous	1962, 1966- 1970
		"Older People in East Harlem" survey	
	9	Draft material	
	10	Final report	
	11	Mailings and requests	
	12	Programs and services for older people in East Harlem, planning, questionnaire and report	1962
	13	Proposal for funds for Senior Citizens Program and follow-up proposal	1964-1965
	14	Resume of activities and programs	1967
	15	Resume of activities and outline of current program	1969
	16	Rose Covello Garden, dedication	May 27, 1970
	17	Senior citizens celebration	May 4, 1965
	18	Senior Citizens Day and Senior Swing	May 17, 1966 May 11, 1967
	19	Senior Citizens Month, Town Hall meeting	May 7, 1963, 1964
	20	Services for aging in East Harlem (Brown)	n.d.
	21	Town Hall meeting	Jun 21, 1966

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		East Harlem Committee on Aging (cont'd.)	
70	22	Vindemore, Katherine	1967
	23	Washington	1964-1966
	24	East Harlem Community Corp. Election Center	1969
	25	East Harlem Council for Community Planning	1944-1962, 1967
		East Harlem Council of Social Agencies	
	26	Annual reports	1933-1934 to 1940-1941
	27	Agency membership (lists)	1932, 1940, 1942
	28	Bylaws	n.d.
	29	History and organization	1931-1935
71	1-2	Minutes and miscellaneous	1935, 1937- 1944, n.d.
	3	Recreation and Education Committee	1935-1941
		East Harlem Day Care Center/Leonard Covello Senior Center	
	4	The Banner (newsletter)	1966-1968
		Board of Trustees	
	5	Meetings	Mar, Nov 1966, Jun 1967
	6	Membership	n.d.
	7	Newsletter	1965–1967
	8	Brochures	
	9	Financial material	1965-1967

Series VIII

EAST HARLEM

Box Folder No. No.

Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)

East Harlem Day Care Center/Leonard Covello Senior Center (cont'd.)

		Senior Center (cont'd.)	
71		Fundraising	
	10	Campaign	1966
	11	Contributions	1960-1966
	12	Miscellaneous	1962-1963, 1965-1967
	13	New York City Dept. of Welfare	1964-1966
	14	Scarlino (printer)	1966, n.d.
	15	Senior Citizens Month	1961, 1965
		Leonard Covello Senior Center (new name)	
	16	Dedication and reception	Dec 8, 1966
	17	Brochure	
	18	Dedication of Rose Covello Garden	May 1970
	19	East Harlem Dental and Nutrition Service	1941
	20		
	20	East Harlem District Health Committee	1948-1950, n.d.
	21	East Harlem District Health Committee East Harlem Health Center	
			n.d. 1932-1940,
	21	East Harlem Health Center	n.d. 1932-1940, 1950, n.d. 1964-1967,
	21 22	East Harlem Health Center East Harlem Junior Chamber of Commerce	n.d. 1932-1940, 1950, n.d. 1964-1967, n.d. 1945-1946,
	212223	East Harlem Health Center East Harlem Junior Chamber of Commerce East Harlem League for Unity	n.d. 1932-1940, 1950, n.d. 1964-1967, n.d. 1945-1946, n.d. 1941, 1955-

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder		
		Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
71	27	East Harlem Y.M.C.A.	1910, 1913, 1920-1922, 1932
	28	East River North Renewal, Inc.	1968
	29	Franklin Plaza Nursery School, Emmaus House	1966, n.d.
72	1-2	Good Neighbor Federation	1944-1951, n.d.
	3	Harlem Center Civic Association	1939-1941, n.d.
	4	Harlem Italian Defense League	1939
	5-6	Harlem Legislative Conference	1937-1941, n.d.
	7	Italo-American Organizations	
		Correspondence	1930, 1936
		Lists	n.d.
	8	James Weldon Johnson Community Center	1949-1962, 1967, n.d.
	9	Juvenile Aid Bureau	
		La Guardia House (formerly Home Garden and Haarlem House)	
		Home Garden	
	10	General and Anna Ruddy	1907, 1948- 1953, 1957, n.d.
		Anna Ruddy Award	
	11	Appeals and contributions	1948-1950
	12	Award winners	1949-1962
	13	Anna Ruddy Fund	1928-1929

Seri	les VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Juvenile Aid Bureau (cont'd.)	
		Home Garden (cont'd.)	
72	14	Former members list	1948
	15	Reunion	1948, 1950
		Haarlem House	
	16	General General	1930-1933, 1945-1954, n.d.
	17	Articles of incorporation	1919
73	1	Printed material	1937, 1945- 1946, 1951- 1954, n.d.
	2	La Guardia House	1956-1969
	3	Loggia La Progressiva	1939
	4	Lower and East Harlem Youth Congress	1940-1941
	5	Lower East Side Community Council	1935-1936
	6	Manhattan Council for Social Planning	1954-1956
	7	Manhattan School of Music (Neighborhood Music School)	1934-1939, n.d.
	8	Mayor's Committee on City Planning	1935-1940
	9	Metro North	1966-1967
	10	Miscellaneous	1938-1964, n.d.
	11	Miscellaneous, lists	1941, n.d.
	12	Neighborhood Youth Guidance Association of East Harlem	1937, n.d.

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder		
		Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
73		110th Street Community Center	
	13	Booklet, Community Center for 31 West 110th Street	1946
	14	Booklet, A New School Charts Its Course	c. 1948
	15	Correspondence	1947-1951, n.d.
	16	Publicity	1948-1949, n.d.
	17-18	Reports/meetings	1949-1950, n.d.
74	1	Permanent Committee for Better Schools in Harlem	1938-1939, n.d.
	2	Puerto Rican Employees Association	1939, 1952, n.d.
	3	Puerto Rican Service Center of New York, Inc.	1935-1937, n.d.
	4	Puerto Rican Societies (lists)	1936
	5	Service Boys Club of 104th Street	1944-1945
	6	Southwest Harlem Neighborhood Council	1938
	7	Squires Club, Inc.	1935-1941, n.d.
	8	Ta-Wa-Si Society	1938-1941, n.d.
	9'	Triboro Republican Club	1966
	10	Uptown Chamber of Commerce	1939-1940
	11	Union Settlement	1934, 1942, 1956-1967
	12	Yorkville Chamber of Commerce	1935-1936, 1941, 1946

Seri	les VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder		
		Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
74	13	Yorkville Consumers Conference	1939
	14	Yorkville Democrats for Robert A. Low	1961
	15	Yorkville Joint Committee, anti-Nazi rally	1938
	16	Yorkville Union for Democracy	1941
	17	Yorkville Youth Congress	1939
	18	Young Men's Lincoln Club of Little Italy	
	19	Youth Federation	1932-1947, n.d.
	20	Article, New York Times	1950
	21	Attacks on East Harlem, reaction from community (East Harlem Council of Social Agencies Questionnaire)	1944
		Churches	
	22	Church of the Good Neighbor	1962-1967, n.d.
	23	Church of the Savior	1948
		East Harlem Protestant Parish	
	24-25	General General	1949-1967, n.d.
75	1	Clippings, articles, pamphlets	1947-1962, n.d.
	2-3	Newsletters	1950-1968, n.d.
	4	Ebenezer Wesleyan Methodist Church	1947
	5	First Magyar Presbyterian Church	1950
	6	First Spanish Evangelical Church	1952-1962, n.d.
	7	Iglesia Evangelica Espanola	1948-1950

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Churches (cont'd.)	
75		Jefferson Park Parish Methodist Church	
	8	General	1939-1960, 1966-1969, n.d.
	9	Missionary and Advisory Board	1947-1952
	10	Seventy-Eighth Anniversary Journal (dedicated to Covello)	1968
	11	La Hermosa	1950
	12	Clippings	
	13	Columbia Scholarship	1954
	14	Community Legislative Conference	1961
	15	Community Resources, 23rd Precinct	1944
	16	Contest, "What East Harlem Needs"	1937
	17	East Harlem and Harlem, contrasts	c. 1930's
76		East Harlem Career Information Clinic	
	1	General	1963-1964
	2	Career Day	Nov 21, 1964
	3	Sources of information	Nov 1964
	4	Summary and proposal for funds for follow-up program	1964
		East Harlem Defense Council	
	5	General	1942-1945, n.d.
	6	Ambulance drive	1943, n.d.
	7	Awards and citations	1942-1945, n.d.

Seri	les VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		East Harlem Defense Council (cont'd.)	
76	8	Consumer education	1943-1945, n.d.
	9	Delegates meetings	1942-1945, n.d.
	10	Executive Committee meetings	1942-1945, n.d.
	11	Miscellaneous	1942, n.d.
	12	Rallies, etc.	1942-1944, n.d.
	13	Red Cross Drive	1943
	14	Reports	1942-1945, n.d.
	15	School cooperation	n.d.
	16	Victory Corps	1941-1944, n.d.
	17	Volunteers	1942, n.d.
	18	War Fund Drive	1944-1945, n.d.
	19	East Harlem Riot	1943
	20	East Harlem-wide Conference	1968
	21	Educational activities	1952, n.d.
	22	Election day (observations by Covello)	1929
	23	Festivals	1940-1942
	24	Flag raising ceremonies	1942
77	1	Good Neighbor Festival, Lions Club	1945-1948, n.d.

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
77		Good Neighbor Week	1942
	2	General	
	3	Organization	
	4	Report	
	5	Health	1930-1953, n.d.
	6	Hofstra Upward Bound Program	1968-1969
	7	Housing	1938, 1949- 1952, 1965- 1966
	8	Maps	
		Meetings and Rallies	
	9	General	1935-1947, n.d.
0ver	size	Anti-Alien Registration Protest Rally, poster	1941
0ver	size	Protest rally against larger class sizes in schools, poster	n.d.
77	10	Nursery school	1937-1939
	11	Outlines (mainly Covello)	
	12	Play Street	1934-1936, n.d.
	13	Police brutality	1950
	14	Politics	1933-1935, n.d.
	15	Population (mainly statistics)	misc. dates to 1964, n.d.
	16	Population, Negro	1930-1940
	17	Publication, New View	1947
	18	Quaker Center	1959-1961, n.d.

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
77	19	Reception for new teachers	1961, 1963, 1966-1967
	20	Recreation programs	1936, 1940, 1943-1944, 1953, 1958, n.d.
	21	Religion	1920, 1935, 1948
78		Reports and Studies	
		Boys Club Study, N.Y.U. (see also Series V, DeWITT CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL)	1928-1932
	1	General	
	2	Motion Picture Study	1929-1930
	3	Preliminary report	1929
	4	Questionnaire forms	
	5	Thrasher, Frederick, article, American Journal of Sociology	1936
	6	Cavaguaro and Bono	1939
	7	Cimilluca, Salvatore, <u>Natural History of East</u> <u>Harlem from 1880 to the Present Day</u> (M.A. thesis)	1931
		Community surveys	
	8	Block study	1935
	9	Block survey	1938-1939
125		East Harlem Survey (index card file)	1940
		Block study	1941-1942
	10	Instructional and preparatory material	
	11	Data and miscellaneous material	
79	1	Report	Jan 1941

Ser	ies VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder		
		Report and Studies (cont'd.)	
		Community Surveys (cont'd.)	
79	2	Community study, plan and organization of committees	n.d.
	3	Directory of Community Resources in East Harlem	1963
	4	Directory of Social Services in East Harlem, update of 1963 version	
	5	East Harlem Juvenile Delinquency Project 1944	1943-1945, n.d.
	6	Histories	1929-1960, n.d.
	7	Holmes, sociological survey	1937-1954, n.d.
	8	Jacobi, Sadie	1953
	9	Jacobs, East Harlem survey	1944, n.d.
	10	Junior High School #120, Manhattan	1962
	11	Manzella, David	1962
	12	Mirabito, "People in Our Community"	1955, n.d.
	13	"My Community," Orlando Guadalupe	n.d.
	14	The neighborhood districts 10 and 11, Manhattan (Dr. Clare Baldwin)	1951
	15	Pathfinder service, Protestant Churches of East Harlem	1947
		Population	
	16	Ethnic and racial composition by age	1934
	17	Health Areas	1930
	18	Trends (Miscellaneous reports and surveys)	1905-1940
80	1	School, population study	1937-1940
	2	Small business survey	1955-1965, n.d.

Seri	es VIII	EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder		
		Reports and Studies (cont'd.)	
80	3	Social Antecedents of a Slum, Nels Anderson (Ph.D. thesis)	1930
	4	Summer Youth Program	1960-1961
	5	Tuberculosis project, East Harlem Health Center and Benjamin Franklin High School	1941
	6	Russian visitors	1963
	7	Sanitation	1948-1953
	8	Service centers with recommendations	1947
	9	School construction problem (letter to Board of Estimate)	1950
	10	Schools	1937, 1947, 1950, 1955- 1960, n.d.
	11	Schools, population survey, non-English speaking and bilingual	c. 1953
	12	Summer plan	n.d.
		Student visits	
	13-15	American Field Service	1965-1967
	16	Boston University School of Education	1963
	17	Columbia University and Teachers College Center for Research and Education	1966
	18	Friends Seminary (Dr. Morgan)	1967
	19-20	Montclair State Teachers College	1961, 1967
	21	Walkill Central School	1961
	22-23	Westwood High School	1963-1964
	24-25	Willimantic State College	1962-1964

Series VIII		EAST HARLEM	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Twenty-Third Precinct Coordinating Council	
80	26	Organization and general	Dec 1943-1945
	27	Action Committee for Delinquency Prevention	1944-1945
	28	"Community Resources in the 23rd Precinct"	1944
	29	Delinquency conferences	1944
	30	Meetings	Dec 1943- Jul 1945
	31	Reports	1944
	32	Teen canteen	1944-1945
	33	Unemployed youth in Yorkville	1940-1941, n.d.

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations	
81	1	Alpha Phi Delta	1940, 1942
	2	America-Italy Society	1950, 1954- 1955
	3	American Association of Teachers of Italian	1925-1940, 1966-1967
	4	American Committee for the Protection of the Foreign Born	1939-1941, n.d.
	5	American Committee on Italian Migration	1952, 1956- 1957, 1966- 1967
		American Italian Congress (see Committee of 12 below)	
		American Italian Historical Association	
	6	Annual reports	1966-1967
	7	Archives	
	8	Brochure	
	9	Casa Italiana status (in re admittance)	May 1968
	10	Clippings	
	11	Conference	Oct 26, 1968
	12	Conference	Oct 25, 1969
	13	Conference	Oct 23, 1971
	14	Constitution and bylaws	1966
	15	Covello	
	16	Covello statement on AIHA at DaVinci Society Symposium	Oct 21, 1969
	17	Description of founding (brief)	
	18	Financial reports	Sep-Oct 1968, Dec 1968-Jan 1969, Sep 30, 1971

Seri	les IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		American Italian Historical Association (cont'd.)	
81	19	In-service course	1971-1972
	20	Italian Historical Society of America (La Corte)	1968-1969
	21	Membership	
	22	Membership correspondence (new members and renewals)	
	23	Minutes of meetings	Mar 1968-Aug 1969, Dec 1969- Feb 1970
	24	Newsletters	1967-1968, 1971-1972
	25	Publicity	
	26	Miscellaneous reference material	
	27	Reference clippings	
	28	Vecoli, Rudolph	1968-1969
	29	Vecoli, proposal for establishment and agenda for organizational meeting	1966
	30	American Legion, Vigo Post	1953
82	1	American Relief for Italy	1944-1947
	2	American Siculo Committee	1955
	3	American Society for Cultural Relations with Italy, Inc.	1946-1948, 1951
	4	Americans of Italian Descent	1969
	5	Americus Society	1931-1938
	6	AMITA (American-Italian Awards for Women of Achievement)	1956-1968

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
82	7	Boys Town of Italy, Inc.	1953
	8	Bronx Community House	1936
		Casa Italiana	
	9	Instituto di Coltura Italiana (later Casa Italiana)	1924-1925
	10	General General	1956-1962, 1966
		Articles by Covello for anniversary journal (see Series III, WRITINGS)	1962
	11	Poetry festival	1948-1954
		Casa Italiana Educational Bureau	
	12	Bulletins (all except #1 and #2)	
	13	Italian language campaign, report (Covello)	1933
	14	Lecture Program and Speakers Bureau	1933-1934
	15	Progress report for Oct-Nov 1935	
	16	Purpose and programs	1932-1935
	17	Requests for information	1936-1939
	18	Research projects, list	1933
		Research projects and studies	
	19	Childrens Court cases, statistics for 1916, 1931; neglected children, Italian, all boroughs	
	20	Cultural change in an Italian community, Cassidy outline	n.d.
		Delinquency study	1932
	21	Childrens Court, criminal code and penal law	

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Casa Italiana Educational Bureau (cont'd.)	
		Research projects and studies (cont'd.)	
		Delinquency study (cont'd.)	
82	22	Childrens Court, nativity of children arraigned; statistics for 1915, 1929-1930	
		Childrens Court cases, statistics for 1916, 1931	
	23	General, all boroughs	
	24	Italian, all boroughs	
	25	Italian, Bronx	
	26	Italian, Brooklyn	
	27	Italian, Manhattan	
	28	Italian, Queens	
	29	Italian, Richmond	
	30	By residence, Manhattan	1930
83	1	East Harlem Delinquency Study	1935-1937
	2	"The History of Italian Music as Applied to the Modern World"	n.d.
	3	Infant mortality study	1935
	4	Italian language press in the United States	c. 1934
		Italian societies in America, proposed volume (see also Italian Activities and Subject Files subseries below, Societies)	
	5	Planning	1934-1936
	6	Meetings of Italian societies (includes 1934 Festa)	1934-1935
	7	"Italians and Criminal Statistics"	1934

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Casa Italiana Educational Bureau (cont'd.)	
		Research projects and studies (cont'd.)	
83		Nationality study, school children in New York City	1934
		Statistics	
	8	Bronx, general	
	9	Bronx, by district	
	10	Brooklyn, general	
,	11-13	Brooklyn, by district	
		Statistics	
	14	Queens, general	
	15-16	Queens, by district	
	17	Richmond, general	
	18	Richmond, by district	
	19	Two large maps, Bronx and Brooklyn	
84	1	Occupations of Italians in New York City	1934-1935
	2	Police interview study	
	3	Population, Italians in New York City	1934
	4	Population, Italians in United States	1934
		Teachers of Italian origin	1937
	5	Planning, background and report	
126		<pre>Index card file, teachers in day schools, L-Z and special schools</pre>	
84	6	Graphs, charts, tables, statistics, etc.	
	7	Inventory of teachers of Italian origin and statistical material	1935, 1937

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Casa Italiana Educational Bureau (cont'd.)	
		Research projects and studies (cont'd.)	
		Teachers of Italian Origin (cont'd.)	
84	8	List of teachers of Italian origin in New York City	c. 1920's
	9	Tables, number of teachers of Italian origin in New York City by school	c. 1890's- 1930
	10	Truancy study	1932
	11	Central Committee for Italian Educational Activities	1925
		Circolo Italiano	
	12	List of Circoli in New York colleges and high schools	n.d.
	13	American Federation of Italian Clubs	1931, 1935- 1939
		Benjamin Franklin High School (see Series VI, BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL/COMMUNITY CENTERED SCHOOL)	
	14	College of the City of New York Dante Society	1937-1941
	15	Columbia University	1921-1922, 1927-1934, 1940
	16	Columbia University Graduate Club, Italian Studies	1938-1939
	17	Columbia University Italian Graduate Club	1937
		DeWitt Clinton High School (see Series V, DeWITT CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL)	
	18	Evander Childs High School	1935, 1940- 1941
	19	Hunter College	1922, 1930- 1941

1932, 1934

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Circolo Italiano (cont'd.)	
84	20	Interscholastic Circolo Italiano	1922
85	1	Italian Intercollegiate Association	1922-1926
	2	Memorial High School (New Jersey)	1938
	3	Miscellaneous	1927, 1931– 1938
	4	New Utrecht High School, 1'Aida	1931-1939
	5	New York University, Il Circolo Mazzini	1927-1934
0ve	rsize	Philadelphia, fifteenth anniversary dinner, large poster	1928
85	6	Rutgers University, Arcolo Italiano	1938
	7	Seward Park High School	1940
	8	Theodore Roosevelt High School, Circolo Michelangelo	1934-1937
	9	Wadleigh High School, Le Fiolie di Dante and general	1923-1924, 1930, 1933
	10	Washington Irving Evening High School	1931-1932
	11	Civic Legislative League of New York State	1951-1952
	12	Columbia Assn. of the Board of Education	1951-1961
	13	Columbia Assn. in Civil Service	1966-1967
	14	Columbia Assn., New York Fire Department	1940-1942
	15	Columbia Assn., New York Police Department	1940-1942
	16	Columbia Assn., New York Post Office	1937, 1941
	17	Columbian Lawyers Assn.	1956, 1959

Columbian League of Kings County

18

Seri	les IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
85	19	Columbian Republican League	1955
	20-22	Columbus Citizens Committee	1940-1966
	23	Comitate Italiana perla Difesa Regli	1939
	24	Committee for a Just Peace with Italy	1946-1947
		Committee of 12 (American Italian Congress)	
	25	General	1958-1960
	26	Arcaro, Ann	1958-1960
	27	Certificate of incorporation	1959-1960
	28	Clippings	
	29	Correspondence	1958-1960
	30	LaCorte, Augustine	1959-1960
	31	Meetings	1959-1960
	32	Members	
	33	Program	
	34	Congress of Italian-American Organizations, Inc.	1966
86	1	Coro d'Italia (Italian folklore society)	1933-1972
	2	Council for Italian-American Affairs, Inc.	
	3	Council of Americans of Italian Origin	
	4	Dante Aligheri Society, Hudson County Branch (Jerse City, New Jersey)	ey 1920, 1931, 1934, 1966
	5	Dante Aligheri Society, New York	1912, 1925; 1931-1940, n.d.
	6	Dante League of America	n.d.
	7	Dante Society of New York	1950

Seri	les IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
]	talian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
86	8	ESCA	1949-1956, 1960
	9	Evangelical Committee for Relief in Italy	1946
	10	Federation of the Italian-American Democratic Organizations	1961, 1963- 1964
	11	Fior de Marsala	1939-1941
	12	Friends of the Garibaldi Brigade	1939
	13	Guariglia Society	1933-1936
	14	Gioventu Italo-Americano	1938-1940
	15	Gioventu Nicosiana	1935-1936
	16	Inter-City Civic League	1935-1938
	17	Italian-American Art Assn.	1922
	18	Italian-American Associate Committee	1937
	19	Italian-American Citizens League of Essex County	1931, n.d.
	20	Italian-American Organization of Professional and Businessmen	1935, 1940
	21	Italian-American Social Service League	1938-1939, 1941
	22	Italian-American Student League	1936
	23	Italian Anti-Fascist Committee	1937
	24	Italian Barbers Benevolent Society	1934-1940
	25	Italian Big Sisters	1932-1939
	26-27	Italian Board of Guardians	1936-1942, 1947-1950
	28-29	Italian Bronx Community House	1934-1940, 1951

			134
Ser	ies IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.		•	
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
87	1	Italian Chamber of Commerce	1922, 1927- 1928, 1934- 1939
	2	Italian Charities of America	1938-1940, 1944-1953, 1956, 1966
	3	Italian Center at Stanford	1934-1935, 1940
	4	Italian Choral Society	1932, 1937- 1941, 1960
	5	Italian Committee for the Defense of Immigrants	1937-1941
	6	Italian Community Councils	1933-1934
	7	Italian Community House, Italian Center Committee	1936-1938
	8	Italian Cultural Association of America, Inc.	1960
	9	Italian Educational League	1910, 1923- 1928, 1930- 1934
	10	Italian Educational Society	1934
		Italian Historical Society	
	11-12	General	1949-1961
	13	Clippings	
	14	Miscellaneous	

9	Italian Educational League	1910, 1923- 1928, 1930- 1934
10	Italian Educational Society	1934
	Italian Historical Society	
11-12	General	1949-1961
13	Clippings	
14	Miscellaneous	
	Italian Language Service Bureau	
15	General General	1966-1967
16	Articles of incorporation and bylaws	
17	Brochure (planning)	n.d.
18	Budget	1965
19	Committee membership	n.d.

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Italian Language Service Bureau (cont'd.)	
88	1	Constitution and bylaws	n.d.
	2	Correspondence	1966-1967
	3	Correspondence with Mario Cosenza	1965–1966
	4	Covello articles (on Language Service Bureau and teaching of Italian in U.S.)	
	5	Description (English and Italian)	n.d.
	6	Enrollment in Italian courses, U.S. and New York City	1962-1963
	7	Executive Council roster	n.d.
	8	Letter to contributors (draft)	с. 1966
	9	Meetings	Dec 1965- May 1966
	10	Public relations	1965
	11	Italian Legion Auxilliary	1935
	12	Italian Medical Center	1936
	13	Italian Pharmaceutical Association, Inc.	1934-1936
	14	Italian Professional Men of America, Inc.	1936-1941
	15	Italian Professional Women of America	1935-1941
	16	Italian Settlement	1926
		Italian Social Workers Association	
	17-18	General	1936-1949 n.d.
	19	American Association of Italian Social Work Organizations, proposed formation	1940-1941
	20	American Medical Relief for Italy Committee	1945

Series IX ITALIANS		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Italian Social Workers Association (cont'd.)	
88	21	Board of Directors, Advisory Board	1940-1942
	22	Canteen for servicemen	1943-1944
	23	Constitution and bylaws	
		Conference	Nov 29, 1941
	24	General	
	25	Conference papers	
	26	Publicity	
	27	Radio contacts	
	28	Sponsors	
89	1	Conference	May 1950
	2	East Harlem Youth Service	1942-1946
	3–4	Financial	1937-1941 1946
	5	Italian research requests and correspondence	1938, 1940, 1944
	6	Yale Club conferences	1946-1947
		Italian Teachers Association	
	7-8	General	1921-1931, 1935-1939, 1947-1969
	9	Bibliography (deposit at Columbia)	1929-1930
	10	Constitution	
	11-12	Meetings	Oct 1927- Jun 1936
	13	Tea Dansant	1927

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
89	14	Italian Women's Club of Westchester County	1938
	15	Italian Young Folks League of America	1926-1934
	16	Italo-American Educational Society	1935
	17	Italo-American Society, Christopher Columbus	1934
	18	Italo-American United Civic League	1951
		Italy-America Society	
	19	General	1922-1937
	20	Committee on Education	1925-1927
	21	Minutes, Eleonora Duse Fellowships	1924, 1927- 1934, n.d.
	22	John Cabot Society (newsletter)	1937
	23	LaGiovane Italia Libera	1943
90		Lambda Phi Mu Medical Fraternity	
	1	General	1925
	2	Morgagni Newsletter	1933
	3	Latineer's Civic Association	1944
	4	League of Italian Actors	1936
	5	League of Mother's Clubs	1929-1935
	6	Leonardo Da Vinci Art School	1932-1938
		Leonardo Da Vinci Society	
	7	General General	1961-1963, 1966-1969
	8	Constitution and bylaws	n.d.
	9	Covello notes	n.d.
	10	Education Committee	1963-1967

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
		Leonardo Da Vinci Society (cont'd.)	
90	11	Italian language in New Jersey	1962-1963
	12	Scholarship awards	1963
	13	Social and cultural events	1962-1967
	14	Symposiums	1962, 1964- 1965, 1967, 1969
	15	Lorillard Community Council	n.d. (1930?)
	16	Madonna House Evening School for Italians (description)	n.d.
	17	Mazzini Society	1941-1943, n.d.
	18	Miscellaneous	1934-1956, 1966
	19	Modern Language Association	1953-1956
	20	National Council for American-Italian Relations, Inc.	1945
	21	National Italian-American Civic League	1933
	22	National Italian-American League to Combat Defamation	1952-1953, 1960-1963
	23	Oak Point Boys Club	1953
		Order Sons of Italy	
	24	General	1932-1934, 1940
91		Grand Lodge, New York State	
		Committee on Education	
	1	General	1921-1925, 1928, 1940

Series	IX
--------	----

ITALIANS

Box	Folder
No.	No.

Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)

Order Sons of Italy (cont'd.)

Grand Lodge, New York State (cont'd.)

Committee on Education (cont'd.)

		Committee on Education (cont'd.)	
91	2	Annual reports	1921-1924
	3	Scholarships and awards	1921-1928
	4	Study of Italian language in high school	1921-1925
	5	Loggia Ducadegli Abruzzi #443	1933
	6	Loggia Perserveranza (212, Brooklyn)	1935
	7	Loggia Piave Vittorioso (Brooklyn)	1934
	8	New York City lodges, lists	1934, n.d.
	9–10	Parkway Hospital (Italian Hospitalization Sociey, Inc.)	1937-1942, 1947, 1957
	11	Patronato Scolastico	1931, 1934
	12	Pelham Bay Civic League	1935
	13	Permanent Italian Book Exhibition	1929-1930
	14	Professional Mutual Aid Society of New York City	1936
	15	Public School #1, Bronx (Miss Leland)	1920, 1922
	16	Roman Forum	1932, 1936
	17	Roman Progressive League	1936
	18	Scuola Gratuita (Free School of Italian Language)	1933-1934
	19	Sigma Chi Alpha Fraternity	1933
	20	Societa Santo Nome	1940
	21	Society for the Advancement of Italian Culture	1935
	22	Stuyvesant Italian Community Center	1937-1941

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Agencies and Organizations (cont'd.)	
91		Unico National	
	23	Brooklyn	1958, 1962
	24	Westwood	1958
	25	United Forum of Italian-American Women	1938-1942
	26	United Italian Emergency Relief and Christian Fund	1930
	27	Vittorio Emanuelle III War Veterans Foundation, Inc.	1927-1928, 1936
	28	Young Men's Italian Educational League	1916-1917, 1920
		Italian Activities and Subject File	
92	1	Addresses	1934, n.d.
	2	Adjustment, "Italian Peg and the American Hole" (Archie Bromsen)	n.d.
	3	Adult education	1953-1954, n.d.
	4	Americanization	1922, 1938, n.d.
	5	Arkansas, Tontitown	1934-1936, n.d.
		Articles	
	6	Glazer, Nathan, "New York Italians"	1961-1962
	7	Immigration, 1880	n.d.
	8	"New York's Little Italy"	1925, 1937, n.d.
	9	Assimilation	1934-1935, n.d.
	10	Attitudes	1949

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
92	11	Attitude of others toward Italians	1921, 1933- 1936, n.d.
	12	Attitude questionnaire, Italian point of view	n.d.
	13	Attitude toward America	1931, 1954
	14	Autobiographical studies	n.d.
	15	Backgrounds	1927
127		Bibliography, index card file by author and subject	n.d.
128-129		Board of Education, employees of Italian orgin, index card file	Apr 1940
	16	Book buying in Italian families, questionnaire	c. 1930
	17	Building America series	1943
	18	Canada, Italians in Canada, discussion paper (G. P. Allen)	1967
	19	Characteristics	1933-1941, n.d.
	20	Charts, maps, tables	
		Circolo Italiano	
	21	Circolo Day	1931-1941
		Circolo Day, Covello speeches (see Series III, WRITINGS)	
	22	"The Function of an Italian Circolo" (Covello)	1921, 1925, 1937
	23	"Inter-Circolo Movement" (Covello), <u>Casa</u> <u>Bulletin</u>	1931
	24	Organization and activities of Italian clubs, suggestions	1931
		Individual Circoli (see Italian Agencies and Organizations, Circolo Italiano above)	

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
92	25	Columbia University Italian students	n.d.
	26	Columbus Day	1939
	27	Community needs	n.d.
		Contests	
	28	<u>Atlantica</u>	1934-1935, n.d.
	29	Bolletina della Sera	1932, n.d.
	30	Corriere d' America	1934, n.d.
	31	Il Progresso	1934, 1936, 1939
	32	Miscellaneous	1925-1937, n.d.
93		Crime	
	1	General	1924, 1935- 1936, n.d.
	2	Crime patterns	1941
	3	Secret societies	
	4	Cultural adjustment	
	5	Cultural syllabus	1933-1934, n.d.
	6	Cultural syllabus controversy	1935, n.d.
	7	Customs	1933, 1939, n.d.
	8	Dante memorial tablet	1916-1935, n.d.
	9	Dante pageant	1921
	10	DeLuca's poem	1965

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
		Delinquency	
93	11	General	1927, 1939- 1940, n.d.
	12	Rieti Study	1940
	13	Discrimination	1941, n.d.
	14	Early colony	1943, n.d.
	15	Emigration causes	n.d.
	16	Exhibit at Teachers College	1934, n.d.
		Family	
	17	Family in America	1938-1939, n.d.
	18	Family problems	1941, n.d.
	19	Family questionnaire (Covello)	1943-1944
	20	Family questionnaire (Macari)	n.d.
94	1	"How an American Family Migrated to the U.S.A." (Louis Giddings), school paper	1955
	2	"Study of a Typical Patriarchal Italian Family" (emigrated to the U.S. in 1875)	n.d.
	3	"Three Generations of an Assimilated Italian Family" (outline)	n.d.
	4	First generation	n.d.
	5	Food	1934, n.d.
	6	Gestures	1935, n.d.
	7	Greenwich Village, Italians in Greenwich Village, questionnaire (Caroline Ware)	1929
	8	Health	1930-1937, n.d.

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
94	9	Heritage	1923, 1935
	10	Historical summary, 1492 to 1867 (Schiavo)	n.d.
	11	History (Bosi), fifty years	1921
	12	Honoring college graduates (Generoso Pope)	1935
	13	Housing, Italy and America, comparison questionnaire	n.d.
		Immigration	
	14	General	1934-1938, 1953-1955, n.d.
	15	Brown, Lawrence	n.d.
	16	Carr, John F.	1935
	17	Immigrant types, immigrant stories	1934
	18	Immigration laws	1934
	19	Immigration statistics	1934, n.d.
	20	Italian immigrant community, origin and growth	1934-1940
	21	Italian immigrant needs	1940, n.d.
	22	Reading list on Italian immigration (Florence Cassidy)	1934
	23	Impressions of the United States	1934-1935
	24	Industry and commerce	1935, n.d.
	25	Intelligence testing (Pintner)	1923
	26	Italian boys in college	1924-1930
	27	"Italian or American," review by Salvatore Pergola (dean, Benjamin Franklin High School)	c. 1943

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
94	28	Italian students in New York City high schools	1934
	29	Italian women in industry	
		Italy	
95	1	Artists	1927, 1938- 1940, n.d.
	2	Background (study by Domenick d'Addaro)	t
	3	Bibliography, books and plays	n.d.
	4	"Christ Did Not Stop at Eboli" (Miss Marple)	1954-1955, n.d.
	5	Costumes	1929-1932, n.d.
	6	Cultural history	n.d.
	7	Fascism (Covello notes)	n.d.
	8	Food patterns	n.d.
	9	Health	n.d.
	10	Housing in Italy and America	n.d.
		Emigration	
	11	Abstracts in English	
	12-14	Abstracts in Italian	
	15	Statistics	
96	1	Maps	
	2	Marriage	n.d.
	3	Medicine	1945
	4	Music	1923-1946, n.d.
	5	Provinces, Basilicata	1933-1935, 1955, n.d.

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
		Italy (cont'd.)	
96	6	Race	1934, n.d.
	7	Relief	1944-1952, n.d.
	8	Southern question, bibliography	n.d.
	9	University student exchange	1922, 1934, 1936, 1963, n.d.
	10	Women	1938, n.d.
		Labor	
	11-12	General	1909, 1919, 1932-1936, 1953
0ver	size	Handbill announcing strike	
97		Language	
	1	Articles	1932-1938, 1962, n.d.
	2	Bonaschi Committee	1935-1939, n.d.
	3	Campaign, Italian as first language in New York City public schools	1921-1924
	4	Campaigns for teaching of Italian language in schools, New York and other cities	1925, 1927, 1931-1938, 1944-1949, n.d.
	5	Cultural syllabus controversy	1935, n.d.
	6	Degree requirements	1931, n.d.
	7	Dialects	n.d.
	8	English adoption of Italian words in music, art, etc	1940, n.d.

1967

n.d.

1935, n.d.

1925-1933,

			± 7 7
Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
		Language (cont'd.)	
97	9	Fascism	1938-1940, n.d.
	10	History of the Italian language	1922-1955, n.d.
	11	Inability of foreign born to speak English	1930
	12	Italian language contest, Corriere d'America	1939, n.d.
	13	Italo-Americanism	n.d.
	14	Languages chosen by Italian boys	1932, n.d.
	15	Language usage in Italian families	1934, 1939, n.d.
	16	Language usage questionnaire	n.d.
	17	Language usage questionnaire, N.Y.U. students of Covello	1938-1939
	18	Language usage study, Mirabito	1934
	19	Modern language syllabus	1911, 1918, 1923, 1927
	20	Pronunciation	1942, 1949, n.d.
		Publicity	
	21	General General	1922-1935, 1949, n.d.
	22	DeWitt Clinton High School	1921, 1933, n.d.

Queens College, Pacifici

Reasons for choosing Italian language

Registration in U.S. and New York City

23

24

25

1947, 1960

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
		Language (cont'd.)	
98	1	Reports	1955, 1959, 1961
	2	Revision program, New York City schools	1962-1963
	3	Study of the Italian language	1931-1936, n.d.
	4	Syllabus Revision Committee	1922, 1934
	5	Text Book Committee	1924-1935, n.d.
	6	"Why Study Italian?"	1924-1955, n.d.
	7	"Why Study Italian?," student papers	1930-1934
	8	La Settimana	1937
	9	Leaders, Governor's Reception for Italian Leaders in New York City	n.d.
	10	Leaders, lists	1927, n.d.
		Leaders in the United States	
	11	Anjiolleti, Louis	n.d.
	12	Barberis, Eligio	1959-1962
	13	Benvenga, Felix	1939, n.d.
	14	Bianchi, William	1935-1936, 1961
	15	Boccia, Joseph	1939, n.d.
	16	Bonaschi, Alberto	1935-1949, n.d.
	17	Bucci, Nicholas	1948, 1955- 1956, n.d.

Caliandro, Rev. Dr. Anthony

18

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		·
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
		Leaders in the United States (cont'd.)	
98	19	Calise, William	1957
	20	Capra, Pete	1954, 1958- 1959, 1963
	21	Cattanacio, Hamlet	1944
	22	Contento, Edmund	1941
	23	Cotillo, Salvatore	1934-1938, n.d.
	24	Criscuolo, Luigi	1925, 1941
	25	DeBellis, Hannibal	1954, 1961- 1962
	26	Deluca, Angelo	1966, n.d.
	27	DeSapio, Carmine	1954, 1958
	28	DiGeorge, Lucille	1955, 1958, 1962-1965
	29	Fama, Dr. Charles	1932-1935, 1952
	30	Ferrari, Robert	1934-1937
	31	Freschi, John	1929, 1932, 1944
	32	Guerra, Emilio	1939, 1962- 1964, 1966
	33	Iacuzzi, Alfred	1942, 1966
	34	Impellitteri, Vincent	1947, 1950
	35	LaCorte, Augustine	1961-1962
	36	LaGuardia, Garibaldi	1962
99	1	LaMula, John	1943-1944, 1957-1958, 1963-1964

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
		Leaders in the United States (cont'd.)	
99	2	Lapolla, Garibaldi	1930
	3	Lombardo, Dr. Carmyn	1937
	4	Mancuso, Francis X.	1933, 1950
	5	Marra, Dr. Alfred	1964
	6	Masiello, Joseph Jr.	1953-1955, 1958
	7	Miscellaneous	
	8	Muccia, Carrol A.	1938-1939, 1956-1963
	9	Muzzicato, Dr. Charles	1939-1942
	10	Notar, Rev. Nicola	1947, 1955 1957, 1965
	11	Pagnucco, Louis	1955
	12	Patri, Angelo	1922-1923, 1932-1933 1939, 1940
	13	Penuchio, Rev. Andre	1960-1967
	14	Petrullo, Vincenzo	1951-1953
	15	Pisani, Antonio	1954
	16	Pittaro, John	1962
	17	Poletti, Lt. Gov. Charles	1938-1939
	18	Pope, Generoso	1937, 1941- 1942, 1960
	19	Prezzolini, Guiseppe	1921, 1932, 1939-1941, 1958-1959
	20	Pucelli, Prof. Rodolpho	1932, 1946, 1956-1966

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
		Leaders in the United States (cont'd.)	
99	21	Pugliesse, Anthony	1927, 1937
	22	Rao, Paul	1941
	23	Romoniello, Father	1963
	24	Rosa, Joseph	1938-1948
	25	Roselli, Dr. Bruno	1930
	26	Sabbatino, Peter	1955, 1966
	27	Salerno, Vito	1960
	28	Sammartino, Peter	1935, 1954- 1963
	29	Santangelo, Alfred	1955-1966
	30 .	Schiavo, Giovanni	1934, 1940, 1952, 1963
	31	Seneca, Pasquale	1938, 1941
	32	Serri, Frank	1934, 1940– 1954, 1963
	33	Stea, Cesare	
	34	Leadership	n.d.
	35	Life magazine article, "An Italian Family in America"	1963
,	36	Marriage, statistics for 1880	
100	1	Mental hygiene	1929, 1939, n.d.
	2	Migrations, world wide statistics	c. 1929
	3	Minority problem, Louis Adamic	1934, 1941, n.d.
	4	Minority problems, Elin Anderson	n.d.

Seri	les IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	:	Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
100	5	Miscellaneous	
	6	Misconceptions	1930
	7	Neighborhood studies, New York City	1932, n.d.
	8	New England Modern Language Assn., meeting	1933
	9	New Jersey Italian community	1938
	10	Newspapers, New York City and United States (lists)	1942, n.d.
	11	New York City, <u>Italian Population in N.Y.C.</u> (John Shedd)	1934
	12	New York/New York City	1934, n.d.
	13	Old age home	1952
	14	Outlines and notes (Covello) from binders	
	15	Outlines and notes (mainly Covello)	
	16	Physicians, addresses, New York City and state	n.d.
	17	Politics	1933-1935, 1952, n.d.
	18	Political clubs	1932, n.d.
	19	Population, U.S.	1925-1935, n.d.
	20	Population study	1947, n.d.
	21	Prejudice #1	1927-1935
	22	Prejudice #2	1936-1953, n.d.
	23	Principals, Board of Education, New York City	n.d.
101	1	Projects	n.d.
	2	Protestantism	1916, 1934- 1935, n.d.

Seri	es IX	ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
101	3	Questions for immigrants	1934
	4	Racial differences	n.d.
	5	Relief	1950, n.d.
	6	Religion	1930-1949, 1966, n.d.
	7	Research projects	n.d.
	8	Second generation	1929-1936, n.d.
	9	Second generation, conflicts	1930-1934, n.d.
	10	Seratas	1934-1936
	11	Social conditions	1934, n.d.
		Societies, clubs, organizations (see also Casa Italiana Educational Bureau files above)	
	12	Descriptions, Italian societies in America	1934-1935, 1939, n.d.
	13	Descriptions, Italian societies in Italy	1934-1935, n.d.
	14-15	Lists	1933-1934, n.d.
		Statistics	
	16	Graphs to be made	c. 1931
	17	School population in New York City	n.d.
	18	Street life	1915
	19	Study of Italian	n.d.
	20	Traits	1909, 1914, 1920-1936, n.d.

Series IX		ITALIANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Italian Activities and Subject File (cont'd.)	
101	21	United States, relations	1934-1961, n.d.
	22	Wages, U.S.	n.d.
	23	Worlds Fair, Italian program	1939-1940
	24	World wars	1939, 1943
	25	W.O.V. radio programs on Italians	1939-1940

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
102	1	Advisory Committee on Education	n.d.
		Agencies and Organizations	
	2	ASPIRA	1964, n.d.
	3	Asociacion Pro Independencia de Puerto Rican	1949-1950, n.d.
	4	Camp Esperanza	1952, n.d.
	5	Casa de Puerto Rico (brochure)	n.d.
	6	Council of Spanish-American Organizations	1952-1961, n.d.
	7	Friends of Puerto Rico, Inc.	1963, 1967, n.d.
	8	Miscellaneous	1947-1965, n.d.
	9	New York Puerto Rican Scholarship Fund	1951-1957, n.d.
	10	P.R.A.C.A. (Puerto Rican Assn. for Community Affairs)	1953, 1959- 1964, n.d.
	11	Puerto Rican College Graduates Association, (constitution and bylaws)	1965
	12	Puerto Rican Public Relations Committee	1948-1954, n.d.
	13	Spanish-American Youth Bureau	1943-1956, n.d.
	14	Spanish Parents Council	1938, n.d.
	15	Americanization	1956, n.d.
	16	Art, music, miscellaneous	1947-1966, n.d.
		Articles	
	17	Benjamin Franklin High School (Pittsburgh Courier)	1948

			130
Seri	es X	PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	Ar	ticles (cont'd.)	
102	18	Benjamin Franklin High School staff	1947-1958
103	1	"Democracy and empire in the Caribbean" (Blanshard)	n.d.
	2	"Dispersion of Puerto Rican Migration" (Clarence Senior)	1953
	3	"Education in Puerto Rico" (Wale)	1947
	4	"Evangelical Religious Education in Puerto Rico"	c. 1928
	5	"How to Remedy Our Puerto Rican Problem" (Charles Abrams)	c. 1954
	6-7	Miscellaneous	1937, 1947 1966, n.d.
	8	"New York and the Puerto Ricans" (Winifred Raushenbush)	1952-1953
	9	"New York Teachers in Puerto Rican Schools" (Raymond S. Sayers), <u>High Points</u>	Nov 1957
	10	"Orientation of Puerto Rican Students in New York" (Emilio Guerra), Modern Language Journal	1948
	11	Osuna, J. J., New York City schools	1948
	12	"Our Puerto Rican Neighbors and Citizens" (A. Black)	1948
	13	Population in New York City	1959, n.d.
	14	"(The) Puerto Rican Child in the American School" (Francesco Cordasco)	1966
	15	Puerto Rican community	1948-1957, n.d.
	16	"Puerto Rican Life in N.Y.C. as Seen by the Puerto Rican Press" (Leonard Covello), <u>High Points</u>	1953

"(A) Puerto Rican Story" (Charles Calitri), $\underline{\text{American Unity}}$

"Puerto Ricans in Your Town" (Rose Radami Fox)

Se	r	i	es	Х
DE	1	_	CO	۷.

PUERTO RICANS

Box No.	Folder No.		
		Articles (cont'd.)	
103	19	"Puerto Rico: An American Responsibility" (Olive Holmes)	1947
	20	Schools (Temas)	1961-1962
	21	Slums (Oscar Lewis), Harpers magazine	1965
	22	"Woman's place in Spanish American life"	1952
	23	Attacks on Puerto Ricans	1938, 1940, 1947-1950
	24	Attitudes toward Puerto Ricans	1957, 1959, n.d.
	25	Bibliography	
	26	Bilingualism	1959-1960, n.d.
	27	"Bilingualism," Covello article (American Unity)	1959
		Borinquin Club	
104	1	General	1939, 1947- 1959, n.d.
	2	Clippings and articles	1949-1951
	3	Constitution	1947-1952, n.d.
	4	La Ganga Hispana	1937-1940, n.d.
	5	Notebook (scrapbook)	Sep 1947- Jun 1948
	6	Programs	1946-1956, n.d.
	7	Public relations	1948-1955, n.d.
	8	Publications	1948-1953, n.d.

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
104	9	"Building America" series, Spanish speaking people	1943
	10	Census, pupils in public schools, New York City	1955, 1960- 1963
	11	Churches in New York City	1959-1962
		Conferences	
	12	American Association of Teachers of Spanish and Portuguese	1948-1949
		Atlantic City (New Jersey Education Association)	
	13-15	General	1958, 1959, 1962
	16	Exhibits	1960, 1963
	17	Benjamin Franklin High School (includes meetings of Puerto Rican Committee)	1942-1955
105	1	Board of Education, superintendents, assistant superintendents and principals conferences	1956-1958
	2	Career conferences, Junior High School 136 and P.S. 192	1961-1962, n.d.
	3	Council of Spanish American Organizations	1952, 1956
	4	District #10 and #11	1946, 1953
	5	Galvani Junior High School	1947
	6	Good Neighbor Federation and follow-up conference	1946
	7-8	Hunter College	1959-1961, 1963
	9	Miscellaneous	1940, 1947- 1967, n.d.
		New Jersey Teachers Association (see Atlantic City Conferences above)	
	10	New Jersey Teachers Exchange with Puerto Rico	1954, 1957- 1958, n.d.

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Conferences (cont'd.)	
105	11	New York State Commission Against Discrimination	1961
	12-15	New York University	1961-1964
	16	Paterson, New Jersey	1953
		Puerto Rican Press	
	17	General	1947-1948
	18	Conference #6, Job Opportunities for Women	1949
	19	Riverside Church	1948
	20	Society for Ethical Culture	1949
	21	Ware, Caroline	1947
	22	West Side Spanish Committee	1953
106	1	Correspondence	1946-1963, n.d.
	2	Course, Columbia, Clarence Senior	1954, 1957
	3	Culture	
	4	Delinquency	1949, 1951, 1956-1966, n.d.
	5	East Harlem Career Day	Nov 21, 1964
	6	East Harlem Riot, clippings	1967
	7	Encampment for Citizenship	1963
	8	Equivalency diploma	1956-1957, 1960
	9	Family contacts with community	1947
		Festivals	
	10-14	General	1948-1953

Fourth of July

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Festivals (cont'd.)	
106	16	Puerto Rican Week	1951-1952
	17	Films	n.d.
	18	Food and nutrition	
		Goodwill Ambassadors, Christmas	1959
	19	General	
	20	American Unity articles	
107		Goodwill Ambassadors, Christmas	1960
	1	Bibliography	
	2	Correspondence	
	3	Covello memos	
	4	High school press articles	
	5	Instructions to students	
	6	Itinerary	
	7	Letterheads	
	8	Letters of thanks	
	9	Materials for students	
	10	Monserrat, Joseph	
	11	Orientation conferences	
	12	Press conference	Jan 30, 1961
	13	Principals' conferences	
	14	Reception	
	15	Releases	
	16	Return activities	
	17	Students biographies, names, phone numbers	

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Goodwill Ambassadors, Christmas (cont'd.)	
107	18	Students' report and evaluation	
	19	Guidance, Covello answers to questionnaire	1954
	20	Head Start Program	1965
	21	Health	1946-1954, 1960, n.d.
	22	High school discussion conferences	1959-1960
	23	Higher Horizons Project (guidance)	1957-1961
	24	Honoring Puerto Rican students	1962-1963
	25	Housing (brochures and manual)	1948, 1952- 1956, n.d.
	26	Immigration, general	
		In-service Courses, Covello Coordinator	
	27	General	n.d.
	28	"Practical Techniques for Working with Puerto Rican Families in New York City"	1959–1960
108	1	"A Practicum in the Historical and Cultural Back- ground of Puerto Rico and Their Implications for Teachers"	Spring 1960
	2	"Practical Techniques for Working with Puerto Rican Adults"	Fall 1960
	3	"Practical Techniques for the Enrollment and Orientation of the Puerto Rican Child"	Fall 1962-1963
		"Practical Techniques for Teachers of Spanish Working with Puerto Rican Pupils"	Spring 1963
	4	General (catalogue of course)	
	5	Unit on Puerto Rico, general	
	6-8	Unit on Puerto Rico, class papers	
	9	In-service Course, Frias de Hempel	1938-1939

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
108	10	In-service Courses, miscellaneous	1953-1954, 1961
	11	Incident, Benjamin Franklin High School (racial incident), clippings	1952
	12	I.Q.	1948, 1956- 1958, 1964- 1966
	13	I.Q. test, Spanish	1943, n.d.
	14	Junior high school graduates	1957
	15	Korean War	1952-1953, n.d.
	16	Labor and employment	1933, 1950, 1957-1960, n.d.
		Language	
109	1	Betancourt	n.d.
	2	English Program for Migrant Workers	1963
	3	Language questions	1938-1963, n.d.
	4	Learn English but retain your Spanish	1958-1960, n.d.
	5	Learn English Campaign	1961, 1963- 1964, n.d.
	6	Non-English speaking pupils	1957-1958, n.d.
	7	Spanish Language Campaign	1959-1960, n.d.
	8	Study, non-English students	1953, n.d.
	9	Teaching of English	1945-1955, n.d.
	10	Teaching English as a second language	1957, 1963, 1965-1966, n.d.

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Language (cont'd.)	
109	11	Unit on Spanish	1959
		Leaders	
	12	Berdecia, Siera	1955, 1959
	13	Cabranes, M.	1951
	14	Calderon, Eugene, resume	n.d.
	15	Cardona, Louis	n.d.
	16	Corro, John	1964
	17	Colon, Petroamerica Pagan	1958-1959
	18	Dominicci, Carlos	1959, n.d.
	19	Miscellaneous	n.d.
	20	Monserrat, Joseph	1952-1964, n.d.
	21	Morales, Joseph	1965
	22	Oliveras, Candido	n.d.
	23	Osuna, J. J.	1950
	24	Rodriquez, Augusto	1949-1957, n.d.
	25	Rosas, Ralph, biographical	n.d.
	26	Ruiz, Ruperto	1962, 1967
	27	Torres, Felipe	1954
	28	Leader's conference	1961-1963, n.d.
	29	Leadership seminar	1956
	30	Literacy test, Puerto Rican perspective	1963
	31	Literacy Test Campaign	1956
	31	Literacy Test Campaign	1956

ci.	۰.	-4	_	_	v
2	en	r٦	e	s	A

PUERTO RICANS

DELT	C5 A	I OHILO REOLINO	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Mayor's Committee on Puerto Rican Affairs	
110	1	General	1950-1953
	2	Clippings	1949-1953, n.d.
	3	Committee members	1951, 1953- 1954, n.d.
	4	Correspondence	1950-1956
	5	Education, Recreation and Parks Subcommittee	1950-1954, n.d.
	6	Job applications	1951
	7	July Fourth celebration	1952, 1954
	8-9	Meetings	1949-1955
	10	Migration conference	1953
	11	Neighborhood Relations Subcommittee, Progress Report	Sep 1953
	12	Public Relations Subcommittee	1950, 1954
	13	Questionnaire, academic and vocational high school	1950
	14	Recommendations concerning Puerto Rican pupils in public schools	1953
	15	Reports	1949-1953
	16	Mental health or child guidance in schools	n.d.
	17	Migrant workers	1955, 1957, n.d.
		Migration	
	18	General General	1947-1955, n.d.
	19	Migration to New York City	1949-1957
	20	Migration to U.S.	1956-1964, n.d.

Seri	es X	PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Migration (cont'd.)	
110	21	Orientation of migrant	n.d.
111	1	Migration conference	1958, 1960
		Migration Division, Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Department of Labor	
		General General	
	2	Brochure (policy, function and objectives)	1957, 1965
	3	Education Program, services and reactions	1960, n.d.
	4	Employment Program reports	1960, 1962
	5	Field office questionnaire	n.d.
	6	Question and Answer Project	1950-1958, n.d.
	7	Weekly report	Mar 1967
	7	Weekly report Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello)	Mar 1967
	7		Mar 1967
		Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello)	
		Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello) Analysis of section and positions	1959, n.d.
	8	Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello) Analysis of section and positions Appointment of Covello as consultant	1959, n.d.
	8	Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello) Analysis of section and positions Appointment of Covello as consultant Announcement of Appointment	1959, n.d.
	8 9 10	Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello) Analysis of section and positions Appointment of Covello as consultant Announcement of Appointment Clippings	1959, n.d. 1956 1956-1969 (missing 1957-1958, 1965-
	8 9 10 11	Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello) Analysis of section and positions Appointment of Covello as consultant Announcement of Appointment Clippings Contracts (Covello) Job analysis and description of consultant	1959, n.d. 1956 1956-1969 (missing 1957-1958, 1965-1966)

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Migration Division, Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Department of Labor (cont'd.)	
		Education Section/Educational Consultant (Covello) (cont'd.)	
111	22-23	Weekly reports	Mar 1959- May 1961
112	1-8	Weekly reports	Jun 1961- Jun 1966, Oct-Nov 1966
	9	Report on Puerto Rican situation in New York City and work of education section	Nov 1957
	10	Miscellaneous	
	11	Movies (Spanish), reaction of students	1947
		New Jersey	
	12	Hoboken, N.J., Educational Plan	1963
	13	Hudson County, N.J., Educational Plan	1963
	14	Newark	1958, 1962- 1963, n.d.
	15	Puerto Ricans in New Jersey	1962
	16	Spadero, Angelo (Asst. Superintendent of Schools)	
		New York City	1963-1964
	17	Education	1953, 1963- 1964, n.d.
	18	Problems of Puerto Ricans in N.Y.C.	n.d.
	19	Puerto Rican pupils in N.Y.C. schools	1955, 1964
	20	"Puerto Ricans in N.Y.C."	c. 1965
113	1	New York State Commission Against Discrimination (brochures)	
		New York University	
		Puerto Rican workshop	
	2	Coleman, Robert, thesis on workshop	1966-1968

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder		
		New York University (cont'd.)	
		Puerto Rican workshop (cont'd.)	
113	3	Speer, Robert, organization of workshop	1947
	4	Summer workshop in Puerto Rico	1952-1953 , 1961-1967
	5	Orientation material	1953, n.d.
	6	Pan-American Fiesta	1939
	7	Parents conference	1962, n.d.
		Parent-Teacher Association	
	8	Benjamin Franklin High School	1947
	9	Project and report	n.d.
	10	Population in United States	1950-1964
	11	Press list (newspapers and journals)	1948
	12	Programs, Benjamin Franklin High School	1947-1949, n.d.
	13	Project, seminar	1958-1962, n.d.
	14	"Psychology of the Immigrant"	1959
	15	Public welfare (articles)	1957, n.d.
	16	Puerto Rican Night (Paterson, New Jersey)	1953
	17	"A Puerto Rican Story" (radio), Fordham	1951-1956, n.d.
	18	Puerto Rican Week	1951-1952 , 1961
		Puerto Rico	
	19	General and historical	
	20	General and historical, clippings	

Seri	es X	PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Puerto Rico (cont'd.)	
113	21	"A Summary in Facts and Figures"	1957-1958, 1963
	22	Constitution	1958
	23	Development	1962
	24	Discovery	n.d.
	25	Economic	1941-1942, 1946, 1952, n.d.
	26	"Economic and Social Situation of Puerto Rico"	1963
	27	Economic development	1957, 1962
	28	Education	1946-1956, n.d.
	29	High schools (senior high schools), list	n.d.
114	1	Maps	
	2	Operation Bootstrap	1957
	3	Population	1947
	4	Politics	1947, 1950- 1960, n.d.
	5	Puerto Rico and Latin America	1951-1952
	6	School forms	n.d.
	7	Songs and games	n.d.
	8	Taxes	1961
		Pupils in public schools	
	9	"How the Schools Can Help," in <u>Strangers Then</u> <u>Neighbors</u> by Paul Senior (Covello consultant)	
	10	Recommendations by Covello	1953

Seri	es X	PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder		
114	11	Public schools, New York City, Decentralization Conference	1967
	12	Questionnaire	1956, n.d.
	13-14	Questions	
130		Questions, A-L, index card file	
	15	Race relations	n.d.
	16	Radio Educational Program	1956-1963
		Receptions	
	17	Latin-American artists	1952
	18	Marin, Rafael	1956
	19	Medina, Raymond	1953
	20	Monserrat, Joseph	1951
	21	Quintero, Babby and Luisa	1951, 1953, 1954
	22	Reconciliation Trips	1939
	23	Religion	1953-1954, 1959, 1965, n.d.
	24	Report card form	
		Reports and studies	
	25	Acculturation	n.d.
	26	Anti-Negro and Anti-Puerto Rican questionnaire (Drusine)	1955, n.d.
		Board of Education, New York City	
	27	"A Report on School-Puerto Rican Parents Relations, 1955-1956"	1957
	28	Puerto Rican studies	1954-1956
115	1	Reports, related material	1953-1960, n.d.

Se	r	i	Д	S	X
DC	L	ㅗ	c	0	Z\

PUERTO RICANS

Seri	es x	FUERIO RIGANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Reports and studies (cont'd.)	
115	2	Chamber of Commerce, I.Q. of Puerto Rican children	1935
	3	Columbia University study, Puerto Ricans of New York City	1947-1948
	4	Fordham University study	1950-1951
	5	Fuentes, Irma	1948
	6	Graduates, high school division	1962
	7	Graduates, Morris High School 1961	1963
	8	Hudson Guild, "The New Neighbors"	1953-1954
	9	New York University sociology class	1953
	10	New York University Project (Dworkis)	1953-1954
	11	Non-English speaking students, Benjamin Franklin High School	1953
		Orientation, Benjamin Franklin High School	
	12-14	General	1947-1956
	15	Decessare	1947
	16	Guerra	1951-1953
	17	Pathfinders service report, Protestant churches and Puerto Ricans in New York City	n.d.
	18	Protestant Council	1953-1955
	19	Public School #33, Manhattan (Guy Pennisi)	1949
	20	Puerto Rican children in public schools (Madeline Engel)	1960
	21	Puerto Rican Teachers Study, New York City Metropolitan Area	n.d.
	22	"Puerto Rico and Puerto Ricans" (Sternau)	n.d.
	23	Social studies unit on Puerto Rico	1953-1954

Seri	es X	PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Reports and Studies (cont'd)	
115	24	Speech problems of Puerto Rican Children	1948
	25	Study of Puerto Ricans (Teodorina Bello)	1960
	26	Summer workshop in Puerto Rico	1955-1956
	27	Teachers College course	1952
	28	Teacher recruitment	1946
116	1	Transue	1953-1954
	2	Welfare Council	1947
	3	Welfare Council	1950-1951
	4	Welfare Council, Covello contribution	n.d.
	5	Research and surveys	1960, n.d.
	6	Research, day care center	1956, n.d.
	7	Research, topics for Puerto Rican reports, students, etc.	n.d.
	8	Scholarship loans	1958-1961
	9	School integration	1963
	10	Self-help programs	1959-1960, n.d.
	11	Social life in New York City	1950
	12	Social problems	1950, n.d.
	13	Spanish Church of the Air	1947
	14	Spanish Societies, educational plan	1959
	15	Speakers bureau	1954
	16	Speer, Robert	1959
	17	Student questionnaires, Benjamin Franklin High School	1947, n.d.

Series X		PUERTO RICANS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
116	18	Student reactions	1950-1954
	19	Student records, Ruiz and Jansen	1949-1950
	20	Summer workshop, Benjamin Franklin High School	1947-1953
		Teachers	
	21	"New York Teachers in Puerto Rican Schools" (High Points)	1957
	22	Student teachers, Hunter College	1958
	23	Substitute and auxiliary	1958-1962, 1965
	24	Teacher exchange	1957-1961, n.d.
	25	Teacher placement	1955-1959, n.d.
	26	Teachers union	1952
	27	Teachers union, primer	1959, 1961
	28	Thesis outline	1949-1952, n.d.
	29	Visitors to Puerto Rico	1962
	30	Vocational guidance	1961
	31	Voting campaign	1960, 1964- 1965, n.d.
	32	Workshop, unit on Israel	1956-1958, n.d.

Series XI		DELINQUENCY	
Box No.	Folder No.		
117	1-2	General	1930-1946, 1954-1960, n.d.
	3	Bibliography	
		Board of Education	
	4	Questionnaire, response from Benjamin Franklin High School and Ridder Junior High School	1935
	5	Reports	1929, 1935- 1938, 1943, 1954, 1958
	6-7	Clippings	
	8	Conferences	1944, 1954- 1955
	9	Dawson, George, articles	1954
	10	East Harlem	
	11	Esquirol inquiry	1937
	12	Evaluation Project (New York City), interim reports	1960
	13	Gangs (East Harlem)	
		General General	1946
		Study	1943
	14	Harlands Report	1942
	15	Harlem crime wave (clippings)	1941
	16	Harlem Project, survey	1948
118		High School Principals' Association Committee on Absence, Truancy and Delinquency	
	1	General	1944-1945
	2	Report	n.d.
	3	Housing and delinquency study (Thrasher)	1935

Series XI		DELINQUENCY	
Box No.	Folder No.		
118	4	Litchfield Republic	1930-1931
	5	Narcotics (among adolescents)	1951
	6	Notes (Covello)	
	7	Peyser, Nathan and Peyser Plan	1932-1936
	8	Police Athletic League	1939
	9	Offenses, classified	1939
	10	Robinson study	1936
	11	Schedule for interviewing problem boys	n.d.
	12	Social adjustment study	1934-1935
		Thrasher, Frederick	
	13	General	1934, 1944, n.d.
	14	Crime Prevention Program	n.d.
	15	Youth Board news (miscellaneous)	1953-1956
	16	Youth Service news (miscellaneous)	1955-1956

Seri	es XII	MISCELLANEOUS	
Box No.	Folder		
		Organizations	
118	17	Conference on Immigration Policy	1939, 1941
	18	Coordinating Council of Community Services Project (Teachers College)	1943
	19	Educational, miscellaneous	1957-1958, 1963-1964, 1967, 1970
	20	National Association of Secondary School Principals	1947-1951, n.d.
	21	New Jersey Modern Language Teachers Association	1932, 1936- 1937
	22	New York Society for Experimental Study of Education, Modern Language Section	1929
	23	New York State Division of Veterans Advisory Committee, (on-the-job training)	1947
	24	Phi Beta Kappa	1939-1940, 1949, 1961, 1963, 1969
	25	Post-war Planning Committee	c. 1946
	26	Reconciliation Trips	1938-1941, 1950, n.d.
	27	Veterans of World War I, Bergen County Branch	1963-1966
	28	Women's International League for Peace and Freedom	1929, 1933,
		Education	
119	1	Education in American Culture (class outline)	n.d.
		New York City	
	2	Decentralization	1968
	3	Ethnic census of employees of NYC schools	1963-1964

Series XII	MISCELLANEOUS	
Box Folder		
	Education (cont'd)	
	New York City (cont'd.)	
119 4	Urban League activities	1962
	Foreign Born	
5	Americanization and dual nationality	
6	Articles with statistics	
7	Assimilation	
8	Bibliography	
	Foreign Language Information Service	
9	General, mainly printed material	
10	Conference on Alien in America, Report of Principal Speeches	1936
11	Immigrant societies	
	Immigration	
12	General	1917-1941, 1952-1953, 1959, 1964, 1966, n.d.
13	Bibliographies and abstracts	1922, 1929- 1938, 1963, n.d.
14	Restrictions	
15	Statistics (to other than U.S.)	
16	Miscellaneous	
17	Naturalization Conference, Washington D.C.	1934
18	Press, foreign language publications in U.S. (number)	1939
19	Second generation problem (Interpreter Releases)	1934-1936

Seri	es XII	MISCELLANEOUS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
		Foreign Born (cont'd.)	
119	20	Status of alien in U.S.	1935-1936, c. 1942
		Language	
120	1	Bilingualism	1928-1934, 1954, 1960, n.d.
	2	Foreign language study	1934, 1957- 1963, n.d.
	3	Problems	1932-1933, 1938, 1944, 1947-1948
		Miscellaneous Print Material	
	4-5	Integration, New York City Schools	1960, 1963- 1965
	6-8	Intercultural	misc. dates
121	1	Intercultural	misc. dates
		Research	
	2	Bureau of Jewish Social Research	1930-1936
	3	Community as social studies laboratory	1943
	4	Community interviews, questionnaire	n.d.
	5	Community survey, methodology	n.d.
	6	Educational level of the nation's population (R. M. Smith), 1950	1953
	7	Family and community development (Westcoff)	c. 1952
	8	Field work and projects, outlines for schools	n.d.
	9	Guides to educational literature	1932
	10	Heads of families, New York City	1930
	11	Illiteracy, New York State	1930

Seri	es XII	MISCELLANEOUS					
Box No.	Folder No.						
		Research (cont'd.)					
121	12	Immigrants, life history as social document					
	13	Immigration sources 1920-1938 (graph)					
		Intelligence					
	14	Antonini, Josephine, mental differences, racial	n.d.				
	15	Kirkpatrick, intelligence of Italians (Intelligence and Immigration)	1926				
	16	Serota, K. E., comparative study of 100 Italian children at six year level (Psychological Clinic)	1927				
		Intelligence quotient					
	17	Analysis, Allison Davis	1949-1953				
	18	Minority children testing (<u>Journal of Social</u> <u>Issues</u>)	1964				
	19	New York City schools 1933-1					
	20	Public School #1 (Bronx)	1923				
	21	Intensive study of a child, considerations n.d.					
	22	Leisure time schedules n.					
		Mental ability					
	23	Arlitt, A. H., on need of caution in establishing race norms (Journal of Applied Psychology)	1921				
	24	Graham, V. T., intelligence of Italian and Jewish children in Massachusetts Division of Mental Hygiene (Journal of Abnormal Psychology)	1926				
	25	Italian children, various					
	26	Klineberg, Otto, psychological differences between racial and nation groups in Europe	1931				
	27	Lamb, Emily, racial differences in bi-manual dexterity of Latin and American children (Child Development)	1931				

Series XII		MISCELLANEOUS	
Box No.	Folder No.		
	:	Research (cont'd.)	
		Mental ability (cont'd.)	
121	28	Murdock, K., "A Study of Racial Differences in New York City" (Schools and Society)	1920
	29	Pintner and Keller, "Intelligence Tests of Foreign Children" (Journal of Educational Psychology)	1922
	30	Methodology	
	31	Nationality study, Paterson, New Jersey (outline)	n.d.
	32	Negro teachers	1951
	33	Population, ethnic factor, New London, Connecticut, study	1929
122	1	Population trends and statistics, New York City, various	1900-1970
	2	Racial and ethnic attitudes (Bogardus)	1930
	3	Racial traits and differences, United States, various	n.d.
	4	Religion, cultural background of New York City's youth (Better Times)	1937
	5	Research in education, methodology	
	6	Social background schedule (Horn)	n.d.
	7	Social base map, symbols (Russell Sage Foundation)	n.d.
	8	Sociological survey, methodology	

Series XIII CLIPPINGS

Box Folder
No. No.

122 9-20 Newspaper and magazine articles and clippings 1925-1969

LEONARD COVELLO

PHOTO GROUP 107

ITALIAN PUERTO RICAN AFRO-AMERICAN

Photoprints. New York City, 1910s-1960s. Messina, Sicily, Italy, ca. 1950.

Some copy negatives. See Manuscript Group 40.

Unrestricted. Gift of Francesco Cordasco, 1975.

Folder No.	Item No.		
1	1-48	I.	General Papers
			World War I
	49-54	٧.	DeWitt Clinton High School
			Circolo Italiano at Clinton
		VI.	Benjamin Franklin High School
•			Academic Aspects
2	96-159		New Building
3	160-183, 384-389		
4	184-196		Assembly Programs: Golden Jubilee of New York City, 1948
	197-217		Graduations
5	218-229		Greenhouse
	230-234		Health Program
			Student Activities
	235–236		Blood Donations
	237		Circolo Mazzini
	238-246		Enzo Drago School
	247-272		Exhibits
6	273-327		[Classes]

COVELLO

РНОТО 107

Folder No.	Item No.		
		VI.	Benjamin Franklin High School (Cont'd.)
			Academic Aspects
7	328-374, 1096-1098		[Other Student Activities]
	375-383		[Oratorical contest]
			Community Centered School Program
			Community events
8	390-427, 1086		Festivals
9	428-468, 1096		Housing
10	469-565, 1087, 1100- 1102		Housing
. 11	566-633		Housing [student photos]
			Projects
	634-654		Playlot
12	655-715		Sanitation campaign
13	716-726		Storefronts (Street Units)
	727-774		Summer School
			Intercultural Education
			[Racial] Incident, 1945
	775-781		Columbus Day parade
	782-785		Frank Sinatra at Franklin
			Student Participation
	786-789		East Riviera Youth Council

COVELLO

РНОТО 107

Folder	Item No.		
		VIII.	East Harlem
			Agencies and Organizations
14	1088-1095		East Harlem Committee on Aging
	790-821		La Guardia House
			Home Garden
	822-831		Anna Ruddy
	839		Ta-Wa-Si Society
	840-841		Young Men's Lincoln Club of Little Italy
15	842-858		East Harlem Defense Council
	859-880		Good Neighbor Week
	881-883		Student visits
		IX.	Italians
			Agencies and Organizations
	884-893		Coro d' Italia
	894-895		Italian Choral Society
	896		Italian Language Service Bureau
	897-898		Leonardo Da Vinci Society
		х.	Puerto Ricans
			Agencies and Organizations
16	899		Camp Esperanza
	900-902		Puerto Rican Association for Community Affairs
	903-904		Borinquin Club
	905-919		Festivals
	920-937		Goodwill Ambassadors

COVELLO

РНОТО 107

Folder No.	Item No.	
	·	Portraits
17	938-945	Leonard Covello (Note: There are No formal portraits).
	946-953	Vito Marcantonio
	954–1019	Others
		Groups and Honors
18	1020-1050, 1099	Honors to Covello
	1051-1054	Honors to Students
	1055-1085	Other groups
		Oversize: 52, 839, 893-894, 1096, 1100-1102.

Additions to MSS 40 Leonard Covello Papers

Feb. 1989

All items located in Oversize Folder

"Classifaction of Population from Police Precinct Interviews," chart, n.d.

"Leisure Time Schedule for High School Students/ Favorite Songs by Percentage of Song Groups/ Benjamin Franklin High School December 1935," diagram.

"Distribution of Benj. Franklin Hish School Students By Race or Nationality, Schools & Area of Residence. Spring Term 1936," map.

"Distribution of Benj. Franklin High School Students Residing in East Harlem By Race, Nationality & Schools. Spring Term 1936," map.

"Students of Benj. Franklin High School Residing in East Harlem (Addresses, Race & Nationality) Spring Term 1936," Casa Italiana Educational Bureau, Columbia University, map.

Untitled [Students of Benjamin Franklin High School Residency By Race and Nationality. Spring Term 1951], map.

Untitled [Students of Benjamin Franklin High School and James Otis Jr. High School Residency By Race and Nationality. Spring Term 1951], map.

Untitled [Students of James Otis Jr. High School Residency By Race and Nationality. Spring Term 1951], map.

"Residences of Benjamin Franklin High School Students Residing in East Harlem. October 1944," map.

"Neglected Children 1931 By Parentage (Italian & Non-Italian) By Recurrence of Cases," Casa Italiana Educational Bureau, Columbia University, map.

FF1 continued.

- -Social base map-local neighborhood-NYC-1931
- -BFHS Students residence distribution from folder labeled "Residence and Race 1941-2)
- -Housing conditions in East Harlem as reported by students of BFHS spring 1938-from Casa Italiana

FF2

- -1 untitled
- -"East Harlem needs low rent housing" -E. H. housing committee
- -Protest meeting poster (on larger classes)
- -Dancing-friends and neighbors club
- -AATS -comedy show
- -Drawings "Private Covello" cannon loading, "All the artillery uniforms are the same size", soldiers resting
- -Distribution of Italian population in US.-from Casa Italiana at Columbia University

MSS 040: COVELLO, LEONARD

ADDENDUM: RESTRICTED MATERIALS

HSP staff reviewed this collection in 2005 to identify sensitive materials that should be restricted for legal reasons and to protect privacy. Based on this review, the following materials are closed to researchers for seventy-five (75) years after the most recent date recorded on each respective folder.

Box 26

• Folder 3: student grades 1948

Box 27

• Folder 4: discipline records 1928-1934

Box 30

- Folder 2: I.Q. test scores 1928-1932
- Folder 5: I.Q. test scores 1928-1930

Box 34

- Folder 21: faculty personnel files 1931-1944
- Folder 25: faculty personnel files 1931-1944

Box 36

• Folder 25: student-teacher evaluations 1940-1955

Box 41

• Folder 11: delinquent students (Juvenile Aid Committee) 1936-1941

Box 46

• Folder 1: summer school case studies 1936

Box 48

- Folder 3: delinquent students 1944
- Folder 5: student drop-outs 1934-1935